
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor

Executive Summary of Request:

The Little Sisters of the Poor extend care, compassion and respect to the elderly in helping them to
maintain dignity and a feeling of well-being. They provide a safe haven for the poorest elderly in the
Louisville area for the last 146 years.

The funds requested for this grant will be used to host a wine tasting event as a fund raiser on October
29, 2015. The event is open to the public and will include a tour of the home with live entertainment, hors
d' oeuvres and wine tasting. The money will specifically be spent on printing, piano tuning, equipment
rental and decorations. Money raised at the event will be used to provide items for the residents care.
Please note, no religious participation by the residents is required to receive care at this facility.

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

Ld Yes D No
[7] Yes D No
D Yes E No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

i^ ^ '^'
District # Council MeiAber ^gnature

MS^Z® 9//?'^'
Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chainnan

Clerk's Office Only:
Request Amount:

Original Appropriation:

Date

Committee Amended Appropriation:

Council Amended Appropriation:

l|Page
Effective July 2015



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATIONCHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor
Program Name and Request Amount: St. Joseph's Home for the Holidays Event

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?
Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?
Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?
Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?
Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?
Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?
Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of501(c) 3,4,6,19, 1120-H included?
If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Is the entity in good standing with:

. Kentucky Secretary of State?

. Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?

. Louisville Metro Government?

. Internal Revenue Service?

. Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?
Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included?
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?
Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?
Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?
Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?
Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Fonn 990 included?

Are the evaluation fonns (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?
Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)? /' ^|
Has the Agen^a^reed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BByCl^ity Review ^ndards?
Prepared bf:'/: /,^uy^'/^/' DttK fl^/Ml

3|P a g e
Effective July 2015



JUL 2 7 2015

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SLCTION 1 - APPLICANT INFORMA110N

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records) Home For The Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor.org

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 15 Audubon Plaza Drive, Louisville, KY 40217
Website: www.littlesistersofthepoorlouisville.org
Applicant Contact:

Phone:

Financial Contact:

Phone:

Tina Contreras

502-636-2300 x-217

Nancy Reynolds
502-636-2300 x-211

Title:

Email:

Title:

Email:

Development Director
dvlouisville@littlesistersofthepoor.org

Business Manager
bslouisville@littlesistersofthepoor.orgl

I Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training:
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): 15 Audubon Plaza Drive, Louisville, KY 40217
10 Zip Code(s): 40217Council District(s):

SECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: St. Joseph's Home for the Holidays Event
Total Request: ($) 14,500.00 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) | 0
Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

D Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
IjB] Programming/sen/ices/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

U@|IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
Current Year Projected Budget

HI List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits
|Bj Current financial statement

Bl Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
[Bj Articles of Incorporation
D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
IRS Form W9

[_] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
H] Annual audit (if required by organization)

Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

I For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source;

Source;

Source:

n/a

n/a

n/a

Amount: ($)

Amount: ($)

Amount: ($)

0
0
0

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Q Yes
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? Q Yes [.] No

No

Page 1
Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3 -AGENCY DETAILS

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:
I a. Mission
1 The Little Sisters extend care, compassion and respect to the elderly, in helping them to maintain
j dignity and a feeling of well-being. The Little Sisters welcome all elderly, age 65 years and older
with limited financial means, regardless of race, national origin, religion, age or gender to become
a Resident of St. Joseph's Home or to participate in the Senior Day Center
b. History

i In 1868, the Little Sisters established the first U.S. Homes. Father Earnest Lelievre, a priest who
dedicated his life to this young Congregation, sailed to America in May, 1868. A mere 8 months
later, the first Home of the Little Sisters was opened in Louisville, Kentucky. This Home at 622
South 10th Street was in operation from 1869 through 1977. The Home was finally closed due to
severe structural problems. The Little Sisters were sorely missed in the Louisville community and
I with an outpouring of love, a group formed to raise funds to build a new Home and bring the Little
1 Sisters back. The current Home was built in 1991 and the Little Sisters returned to Louisville.

c. Current programs and/or activities
The sole purpose of the Little Sisters of the Poor is serving the needs of the elderly poor in the
Louisville Metropolitan area. Quality care is provided to 77 residents (with an average age of 84
1/2 years) who are without the means, family or social support to maintain independence in the
community. The continuum of services permits a sense of security throughout their life. In
Louisville, our services include a 50-bed nursing home with three levels of care, a 27-unit
1 apartment building for the elderly and a Senior Day Center. The Senior Day Center is open to
I needy elderly in the community as well as those living at St. Joseph's Home.
Levels of care are:
I Apartment Living - Offered to the needy elderly who are still able to live independently. Rent is
based on income.
Personal Care - For the ambulatory senior who desire minimal assistance while still being able to
1 perform basic tasks of daily personal care independently (dressing, bathing, etc.)
I Nursing Care - (Assisted and Skilled Care), for those residents who need more extensive nursing
care and assistance with their daily needs.
I The Little Sisters not only provide a comfortable home and nutritious meals for impoverished
seniors, they care for the whole person by offering: medical and nursing services, pastoral
services, social services, an extensive activity program, Senior Day Center, beauty shop and
barber shop services and as needed physical and occupational therapies.
d. Accomplishments
St Joseph's Home has provided a safe haven for over 6000 of the poorest elderly in the Louisville
area in the last 146 years. Although, St. Joseph's Home is open to all regardless of race, religion,
gender or nationality, as Little Sisters of the Poor, the Sisters take vows of Chastity, Poverty, and
Obedience as do many of the religious orders. The Little Sisters of the Poor take a fourth vow of
Hospitality which guides their profound respect for life. It is through this respect, that the Little
Sisters take turns as to never leave a Resident and their family, offering them comfort and prayer
on the Resident's final days as they journey toward eternal life.

_i
Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 - PROGRAM/PROJEO NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The Little Sisters of the Poor will be hosting a Wine Tasting Event on October 29, 2015,
I from 6pm to 8pm. This event is open to the public and will include a tour of the Home
I with live entertainment, heavy hors d' oeuvres, and a wine tasting. Proceeds from this
event will benefit the elderly poor who attend the senior center, volunteer and live at St.
Joseph's Home.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Funding will be spent on: Equipment Rental, Supplies, Decorations, Printing, and
Advert:ising.

Page3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Proceeds from St. Joseph's Home for the Holiday's Wine Tasting will benefit the elderly
poor who attend the senior center, volunteer and live at St. Joseph's Home.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only-The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

Q Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

^ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

^ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

U The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

^ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Many of the Residents have outlived their family members or do not have the financial or
social support to live on their own. Many come from unsafe environments, where they
may not be receiving the proper nutrition and medical attention. Living at St. Joseph's
Home provides that for them and much more. The activities are designed to foster
interaction among the Residents which leads to lasting friendships. Unless they are ill, all
the Residents eat together in a dining room where they are served three meals a day
plus snacks. This is also community building. One of the indicators used by St.
Joseph's Home is daily charting. Residents are asked a series of questions each day
and their responses are recorded. Some of the questions are their desire to participate
in activities, how they are feeling, how did they rest the night before etc. As Residents
become acclimated to their new home it becomes apparent in their attitude, appetite, and
interest in activity that they feel safe and well cared for.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.
None - does not apply.

Pages

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials ^
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Program/Project Expenses

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

Column

1

Proposed
Metro Funds

Column

2
Non-
Metro

Funds

Column

j- ...(1+2)=^.
Total

; Funds

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) 4,500.00 5,930.00 10,430.000
J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS4500.00 5,930.00 10,430.00

41 % 59 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/projert costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:
Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 5,930.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

5,930.00
*Total of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"
** Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor"/Type of Contribution

Volunteers/Time

Value of Contribution

22.55hrx 150 =$3382.50

Method of Valuation

The Non Profit Times

Total Value of tn-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0therln Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGFTHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO U YES D

If YES, please explain:

Page?
Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
By signing Section / of the Grant Application, th<' iiuthonzpd olficul signiny foi thr ,ippli(<int oieaniz.jtion rerLif.irs .jnd diiurui to the bust o!
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.
Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.
Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.
Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.
Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end
Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.
Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.
Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.
Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

3.

4.
5.

6.

7.

9.

10.

11.

Standard Certifications
1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

3.

4.

5.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, "Certifications and Assurances"Hr
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that I am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory:
r-7-

Date: 7-^z- /^
Legal Signatory: (please print):

Phone:

3^. ^ ^ /^^ doii/e.ml^ Title:

Extension:

/^ UM
Email:

Page 8

Effective April 2014 Applicant's Initials ^



Peers, Carrie G

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Development Director - Louisville <dvlouisville@littlesistersofthepoor.org>
Tuesday, September 08, 2015 11:06 AM
Peers, Carrie G
Little Sisters of the Poor

Follow up
Flagged

Carrie,

Please let me know if you need this in a formal letter or if this will satisfy the question of religious requirements and participation.

To address the question of whether there is an expectation or requirement of the Residents of St. Joseph's Home, operated by the Little Sisters of the Poor, to
participate in any religious activities, services or if there is requirement to be an active member or in the process of becoming an a member of the Roman
Catholic Church in order to live in, volunteer at or work at St. Joseph's Home the answer is no. The Little Sisters offer Mass every day and all are welcome to
attend, but not required. The Little Sisters respect the privacy and individual religious freedoms and preferences of each of the Residents and encourage them
to participate in her their own faiths both inside and outside of St. Joseph's Home.

Thank you,
7"«t S'UltWtlU.
Development Director
Little Sisters of the Poor
15 Audubon Plaza Drive
Louisville, KY 40217
502-636-2300 Ext 217
www.LittleSistersofthePoorlouisville.org

",o(Tis witKus, it wiffSe acccimjjfisK^etT. .. ^t.^eanne^ugan



St. Joseph's Home for the Holidays Wine Tasting
2015 Budget

Item Description Cost Non Metro Metro
Event Printing Programs, Invitation, Signage $3,155.00 $890.00 $2,265.00
Piano tuning Tune Piano $235.00 $235.00
Bev/Event License License $140.00 $140.00
Equipment Rental Tables, Chairs, Linens Etc. $1,500.00 $1,500.00
Food Food, Cutlerly & Untensils 2,500.00 $2,500.00
Decorations Decorations $500.00 $500.00
Beverages $800.00 $800.00
Postage Mailing of invitations $1,100.00 $1,100.00
Mailing House To process inviations $500.00 $500.00

Total $10,430.00 $5,930.00 $4,500.00



Roger Meyer iD# 0110429

877-829-5500
United States Conference of Catholic
Bishops
3211 4th Street, NE
Washington, DC 20017-1194

Dear Sir/Madam:

>
0928

This responds to your May 19, 2014, request for information regarding the status of your
group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 1946, that you
are currently exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of
the Code because you are described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

With your request, you provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directoiy for 2014, which
includes the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and the
educationai, charitable, and religious institutions operated by the Roman Catholic
Church In the United States, its territories, and possessions that are subordinate
organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that each
subordinate organization is a non-profit organization, that no part of the net earnings
thereof Inures to the benefit of any jndividuat, and that no substantial part of their
activities is for promotion of legisiation. You have further represented that none of your
subordinate organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), although all
subordinates do not all share the same sub-ciass'rfication under section 509(a). Based
on your representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Directory
for 2014 are recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code under GEN
0928.

Donors may deduct contributions to you and your subordinate organizations as provided
in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or
for their use are deductible for federal estate and gifts tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Subordinate organizations under a group exemption do not receive individual exemption
letters. Most subordinate organizations are not separately Si'sted in Pubiicafion 78 or the
EO Business Master File. Donors may verify- that a subordinate organization is inciuded



in your group exemption by consuiting the Official Catholic Directory, the officia!
subordinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. E'RS does not verify
the jnctusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional infofmation about group exemptions.
Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EIN, not the EIN of the central
organization. In aii filings with ERS.

If you have any questions, please cat! us at the telephone number shown in the headlr
of this t'etter.

Sincerely,

Tamera Ripperda
Director, Exempt OrganJzations



LOUISYELLE (L) 742 CATHOLIC CHURCH IN THE U.S.

Tbl&firfc^ &Gc1bta6l A., St Theses More, I^yis^aile
Tbraes, David R-, St Bomface, X-om£^iU&
TvinxeTi. JsKies R., St. Mm-tin d& Porrcs; St A'agus-

fine, LoniimBe
'Itoaer, Scott R, St Tboma.B; St. Momca, Bard-

stows
Vessels, Michad J., St. John &6 Baptist, Kme}'ril!e;

St Brigid, Vine Grcve

\^IlalolFOS< Francisco J.. St Bariho-lomew. Louis-
viUe

WaldoEij F- Eug&ae, Chir £/&dy ofLourrf&s, T^uuisvHJe
WflB, Joseph, (Eetired)
Walsh^ Sichard .!., St. Joseph, Bardsiowii
'Ward» Ksn^ St Msrtha, LomsviUe
Wltdan. Jolin E-, St- Martia of 'Ibm's, Flalterty

Wiechert, Joseph C-. St. Gregory, Sainueis
Vfeighi, Joseph P^ Dir^ PerzasneGt Diacozs.at&

Office, Bis-, Penxianenfc I^iaconafce Office, B.o.Sy
Family, I^oui&viUe; St Th.erese^ Louis-yiUe

Youn^ It James, (OD Leave)
Zoldafc, Kchard P., St. Itlartm nfaiurB, LouisviUe

INSTITUTIONS LOCATED IN THE ARCHDIOCESE
tA} COLLB&ES AND UNIVEBSITIES

LotTZSVlLLK, Bellarm.ins Univer&iiy^ 2001 Newburg
WL, 40205-0671. W: 502.272-8000; Fin= 502.272-
80S3. Web: www.bellaniane.edu. John Stemmar,
lAraria.a. Priests 4; SiBters 1; Students 3,090.
AdzmiustrslaosL Q£SC£T&: Most Bev. Joseph E. K-urfe^
DJ3., Arclibisliop of Louisville, ChanceBor, BCTB.
Clyde E Cnsm; Geoige A. Eilcourse; Jwsr. McDamd;
Adam BuimeB, OJX-Conv.; Dr. Michael Mattei,
Dean.Ccmtinmng & Profeseiimai Studies; Dr. Dan
Bauer. Dean of && Bub&l School of BufiscesE; DE
Susan Devis^ D&aa of the LaEtfaag School of
Nursiag; Mi. Glean Kosse, 'Vice Pres. Bevet. &
Alumm Bals-; Dr. Joseph J. McGcwaa, Pres.; Dr.
Cindy (Sciaduiger, Ajssfc. Vice- Pres. Academic Af-
fairs; Di. Fred W. KhodeE, Vlts Pres. Studeat
Affairs; Mr. TSjxi- Stux-geoii^ Daan ofAidimssioafi; Dr*
Doris t&^srt, ProvosA; Dr. Me^auie Pre)*ean Sulli-van,
I>ir>- Campus Mmisfry; Mr. Seasi Hj-5ts» Vica Frea.
EaroUmesit MgmL; 1'Sr. Ko'beri L. ^ixilid^ Vies
Pre®., Adxma. & Finance: Mr. HuBt Helxa. Vlc&
Pres* <3oimzi-ttmca.taorj,.B Ss Public aifairs? Jolm
Stammer, Dir., Ubrary.

"Spaldise Oniwrsity, 845 S. Sri St, 40203. .M:
502-585-9SU; FffiC 502-585-7158. Web:
www.apaiding.edu. <B»ri Murden, McClure, Pres.;
Dr. Saiidy Stacyand. Profost; Dr. Beverly
KeeperSt £)eaa C.oUej^e of Education; Dx. Jolua
James,. Dean Caflege of Social Sciences &
Hmaaaities; Dr. Eichard Hudsoi^ D&asi Studmifc
DeveL &. Campus Life; Bobbie Rsfferty, Senior
BIT. Advajacsment & Plalantim>py; Jo&nne
Ben-yman, Dean C&Bege of Healfh & Natural
Sdeaces; Uaxi Hohcaan, CFO; Clms Hart, Dean.
EaroBmeat Mgmt.; PJA Bsraey, Eaic. I>u. MMg.
& PtAlic . Bels.; Ea-a Ermnliansl, Eiec. Dir.
Xjifonixiatiisn Ifedmology; Melissa T^owe, ]Ei3ec. Dir.
Human SBSoniciai. Sisten 1; Lay 'Kiachnrs 82;
Students 2,069.

ST. CATSABiNE. St Catjtarim College, 2735 Baristown
Bd., 40061. TeL- 8S9-S36-5082; Fax: 8S&-S36-5031.
F;mai1; daiyiiStecsiy.edu. 'Web: wwwjady.edn. Mr.
Bffl Hnston, Pres.; Dr. Don Giles, Vice Pies. &
Acadeixuc Deaii; Rpger L. MBTCUIII, Esec. ^ES
Fres.; Bev. Beaedirf J. Brmm, ChaB.; Dona
Bur&efcte, U'brsriarL Domimcaxi. SisterE of P6ac&
Priests I; Sisters ID; Lay 'Bsadiers 45; Students
1.083.

[B] HIGH SCSOOLS, AB.CBDIOCBSAN
Locis\1U£. St. Francis DeSclcs Bigh School, 425

Eenwood Dr., 40214. Td: S02-368-6S13; FES: 502-
3B6-6I72. Wels: .erww.deBaIeslughscliool.ann. Mr.
Douglas Strotiunan, PreB^- Mns. Meey I^ee McCoy,
Piia. Lay IteaciierE 30; Staneate 330.

Holy Cross Bigk School, 5144 Dixie H'wy., 4.0216.
Tbl: SOZ-i47-4363: Fax: 502-448-1062. EmaiL-
bo^ycroas^iolycro&sbs.eain. ^reib:
'??¥>rwJiolya^s5hB.c&ixL Mr. Tss. Weihe, Pres<; M.&.
Daaielle Wegandt, Prin. Sisters 1; Lay 'niachers
22: StuQfflaa 250.

IKnity B'igh School, 40U Sbelby-.-ffle Ed., 40207.
M; 502-S95-9427; Fax-- 502-B95-68S7. Web:
fcnzutyx^^s.asm; www.t.hsr'CH^k-net Dr. Boberi. J>
MuBea, Kres.; Mr. Daniel J. ZodJea-, Frin.; BCT.
David H- Zettel, Chap. CBafn-a}}; Ms. Charlotte
IGBer. UbrariBa. Priesta 1; Sisters 1; Lay
Tlaachere SS; Studente 1,310.

BAJTDSTOTOI. Bethlehcm- ISeh School 40004. Tel: 502-
34frS5S4; Fax: 502;S*S-1247. Emnn- BHS@
hethi&bemH^Loig. Web: www.betJblehemhigh.arg.
Ibm PcTnilten, pna.; Iiirs. Susan Sunpsos,
Librarian. Sisters of CSiarity of Nszarefb. Sistera
1; Lay Tfeacfaers 24; Students 817.

[C] mGH SCHOOLS, PRFVATE
LOUISVCU.B. Atfidany of Ovr Lady of Mercy, 5801

Vegesbvsb La-, 4022B. .fel: 502-671-2010; Fac
502-491-0651. EmaiL- ngohnson®
meCTyacademy.com. " _ _ _ web:
www.irseFqy&c&deinyxom^ Ms. ItSdiael C. J&husoa,
Pres^ Julie H. Crime, Prin.; EaTen Alpiger, AEst
Pria.; Rrisiina Horfcert, Libntcum- Sijsta-s of
Mercy 2; Lay Ifeadiera 55; Stadents 6t2.

Assumption. Bigh School, 2170 lyler La., 40205.
TbL-' 502-458.&551; Fax 503-454-WU. Weh:
.B'wK.alurocitets.org. Elnme Salvo, Pres^ P-ebecia
Henle, Prin.; Erica Lasley, Lfcrariiin. SiEters of
Meny. Sisters 1; Lay 'Bsachers 84; Students 866.

PresmtEtian Acsdemy, 861 S. Afe 51, 40203. "Kl:

502-5B3-5935: Fax: 502-583-1342. Emal-
mbrude£©pres6iitatiD&acadiCToyorg. Web:
w^rw.preacntationacademy.or^ Sr. Chnstme
Bedcett, S.C.N., Pies.; Barbia-a Wme, Prin.; 'Ifcny
Roberts. Librstrisn. SisterE 2; Lay 'feaden 33;
Stadeufa 267.

Sca-ed Heart Academy, 3175 Lexmgton Rd., 40206.
Itf: 502-SS7-60S7; Fax: 502-693-0'120. Email;
o%ces32a@saCTediiearfcscSiools.org. Web'.
WTW"c?.&axxedlieartscboot&.org/acadeffiy. Dr. Beveriy
j^&AuHffe. PriOL; Xinda LenaL.an, Liforarisxi.
Urenjiae Sisters. Sisters 2; I.ay Ifeachers 76;
Stadenta 816.

St. Xasier Sigh Schml. Sxwermn Brothers, 1609
PoRlar Levd Ed., 40217. .Kil: 502-637-4712; Fax:
502-S34-2171. Email: pEfflueaIK&aintx.com. %Teb:
www-samta-mm. Dr. Perry E- SfflBgaBi, iPrea^
Fnmk Espinosa, Pria.; Mra. EIame SteinberK,
Librarian. Lay "Ifeadien! 122; Students 1,390.

[D) ELEMENTARY SCHOOI.S, PBJVATE
LOUXSVXLLS- ^Holy Angels Acoderny^ Inc. ^ [G-r&d&s

E-I2), UMl'OU Heniy Ed., 40223. Tel: 502-2S'!-
9440; Fax: 502-254-9&07. Jnseph M. Nortnn,
Headmaster and Prin-, Grade School; Midiad A.
Mraaa^isii, Prix^, High Sdi&ol; Kev- Eoltsrt M.
Gregor, C.PM-, Chap. Priests 1; Lay 'Bachers 12;
Stndeats 100.

Sacred Sesjt Model School, (Gvs.&et, K-8), 3107
Ladngton Bd., 40206. .Bil: 502-856.3931; Fax:
502-SS6-3S32. Emafl: mbowBcg®
saarecOieartscbools.org. Web:
www.sscredheartsdiods.org- Hr- Mary Beth
Bowling, Prm>; Mrs. Can>l ICraemer, Xibr^daii.
Sisters 1; Lay 'Ibachers 36; St-adeats 360.

Sccred Seart Prsschwl, 310S Leaington Bd^ 40206.
lial: 60S06-394I, Fac 50S-896-3966. Web:
T?T¥7w^acredbearfcschool5.arg, Vicfcl I^urlow, I^ir-
Lay Iteacbars 40; Students 25S-

£E] REGIONAI, SCHOOLS
LOL^SPTLUE. St Andrew Academy, (Ga-ades I^reK-S),

7724 Columbine Dr.. 40258. Tel: 502-935-1578;
Fax: 502-933-2204. Email: office®
staxiteiwacademy.com. Jenmfer Barz, Prin.;
Cathr 'Wright, Uteracy Coori- Lay 'Ibachers II;
Students 212.

JO&B Paat 3 Academy, (Grades EreE-B), 3525
Goiasmifh La., 40220. Tel: 502^S2-1712; Fac
502-451-2462. Lyna TCIt, Prin.; Naniy Heady,
Ubrarian. I^y 'feadiers 25; Students 277.

St. Nicholas Atadsmy, (Graaea E-8), 5501 Niiw Cut
BA, 402U. Tel: 50Z-368-8506; Fax: 502-380-5453.
Email: lcdelazierisssia-pEmthers.org. Web:
iywniy.sna-p2BtlieTS.-org> Hatby D^R3aeir> Prm. Lay
'[feachers 27; Total Ennnmeiit 416.

Ifotre Same Accsdsiny. (Gradea PreK-B), 1327
'usniBteai Dr.. 40216. IfeL- 502-447-S165; Fac 502-
447-5S15. Email; b.sdieii^'odasam.tE.org. Web:
nd.se&ints.org- B&rmce Sdberr, PriaL; Mrs. Daivie
Kay, Librariim. Sistera 1; I-ay Tfeachers 26;
Stadente 447.

PEOSPECT. St. Mary Acacfcmy, (Qtades PreK-6), I13U
Saint Mtu? La, 40059. ly: 502-315-2555; Fax;
5Q2-S2G-3655- Ma. JuBe Tbbbe, Prin. Lay .Ifcachers
33; StnBeats 540.

[F] SPECIAL SCHOOI.S
LiOUISVIU-S- St. Joseph Child I>evelopmsnt Center^

2823 RmiMurt Ave.. 40206. 'Bil- 502.893-0241;
FOT- 502-896-2394. Web: www.ejTrids.oi^- Leaima
Mays, Admin. Students 150; Ifeachers 32.

Wctwity Academy, 52S E. liberty St, 40202. .Dsl:
502-S55-3300; Fax: S02-562-21S2. Caiol Noni,
Exee. Dir^ Meghan Weyland, Prin. (Grades 6-B)
Stadeats 54: Staff 17.

Piit Accdemy, 6010 Preston Hwy^ 40219.  1; 502-
966-6979; Fai: 502-962-8878. Email; sdowae}-®
pitt.ccEa^ Web: 'www.pitfe.coHi* Sherry Depffneyt
Prin. Lay .Bachers 12; Sfudents 6S.

Sacred Seart ScJmol for tlis Arts. 3105 Leriagtoa
Kd., 40206. Tei 502-897-1816; Fax: 502-896-3927.
Eroail: dt.fciiinaaad^sacr&dheariscbcols.org* ^eb:
www.sacTedheartediOols.org. Da-nd X TIiunno&cl,
Dir. Students 400.

[GI OEFHANAGE5 ANB INFANT BOMBS
LCTJIS\'ILLE- St. Joseph Ca.tholie Orphan Society, 2823

Vltmkimt Ave.,~ 40206. Tel: =02-893-0243-; Fax:

502-69S-2394. Web: www.sjkids.org. Paul Him,
Fres. Bd. of Directors.

St. Thcmas Orphan Society, Inc., P.O. Bar 1073,
40201.

St. Tmcent's Orpfuin. Society, Inc., P.O. Boi 1073,
40201.

[H] GENEKAJ. HOSPI'TAI.S
LouiSWjULB. SS. Uiuy and Elizabeth Bospital, J 650

Bluegcass Ave., 40215. Tel: 502-361-^000; Fia:
582-361-67S9. Web: JhEiah.or)?. James Piu-obek,
Prea. & CEO. CaUiolic Hesitb Imtiattves. SisterE
4; Bed Capsdty 288; Paiieats Aasasted AminaBy
170,000.

BABDSTOWN. Ptaget BeidtJicare, Inc. dba Flagel
Memorini Sospital 4305 New Sliepherisvflle KtL,
40D04. "Bil- 502-350-5000; FKE 502-3SO-5Q39.
^mffl'l-; irtfe@5agct,oom. We'b: wwvi'^fiagetcoxcL Sue
Downs. Pres^' C&fchoiic Be&lih Initiatives.,
Attended from St. Joseph Church. Sisters 2; Bed
Capadty 52; Baysmets 8; Pafaeoi.s Assisted
AimTiaBy 93,350.

tl} SPECIAL HOSPITALS
LoinsVILLE. Our Lady of Peace, 2020 Newbmg Ed.,

40205.  1: 502.451-S330; Fac o02-i79^140.
Email: rebecca trisfiei@)bF ^.oig. Web:
.www.jhsxah.or^. Jemiifer Nolsya, Pres. & CEO.
Cath&Hc' EealOi Ijutiai.tYes., BbspitsS foT
Psydriatric HlnesB. SisfcsrE 1; Bed Capadty 396;
Patients AssusieaAnniiaBy 5,907-

tJl PROTECTIVE INSTFTOTIONS
LonBWa-LE. Boys' ffccen., 2301 GoidsBnth Ln-, 40218.

.EtL 502-468-1171; Fsc 502-451-21SI. Email:
jliadley@fcoyslisven.org. Welx: w1E?rw.bcysl^^''eEL.org-
Jeff Haiiley, CEO. For dependeat, neglectsd, m-
abused Iwys and girls, 12 to 23 y£ars of aga.
Total AssiBted 765.

St. Joseph Children's Home, 2823 K-anlrfnrt Ave.,
40206. 'Bit: 602-893-0241; Vaz: 502-212-1290. Web:
www.igTads.nTK. Pamela Cottan, LC.W^ MAS.W.,
Erec. Dir. ChQdreu 40.

IE] NuasmG BOMBS
IMJISVSIE- St. Joseph Bssms fsr the Agsd. 15

Aadubaa P!aza Sr^ 40217. ffifc 50a-fr3&-a8SB;
TSK. 602-636-2239. Wd:
.CT7w.KttieaslEiBofiiwpiiar.ciTe. SE, Isabd
loafioao-GoaeZi Bees.
Ssms fw t&e4gaf oftfis IsSSSs Sisters cflli& Poor
Sste»ElO;BedCapadSy 77.

Nazareth Some. Inc., 2000 Ne-B'bm-g Ed., 40205.  1:
502-459-9681; Fac 502^55-9077. Email: .
mhaynes@ua£bDxae^rg. Web; nashome-org. Miiry
HayaeE^ CEO & AdmiaL; Bridget Buimmg, Dir.
Pastoral C&i^e; £>e&c&& Lawrence Biven, Cha-p.
Sisters of Cliarity of Nszareth. Staff Sisters 2;
Keadeats 168: Personal Care 33; Tbtal Staff 259.

[LI MONASTERIES ANB RESIDENCES OF
PBEESTS ANB BROTBEBS

LQUISVZXLE, Bishop Datfid 4p»?^mertis'i 514$ Drde
Hwy., 40216. ia: 502-S49-2159. Kevs- Albert L.
Wilson, Dir. (Betiied); John B. Gephart CRetired);
Do&ald P. Eyan (Eetired); G<aatd L. Tinrmel
(Retired). Priests 4.

St Fnincis of Assist Fnwy, 2225 Lower Hvaiters
'&ace. 4Q2I6- Ttel: 502^47-5566. 'Keve. GlmsBan
Moore, OJJ>I.ConT.; Paul SAIoeiao; OJ?.U-CoaT.;
Bros. Larcy Eberlaardfct O^.M-Coc.r.; Sobs. £&uer,
Oj'.M.Com-.: Denms Moses, O.F.M-Canv.

St Louis Bertrand Prioiy, U04 S. Sixth St., 40203.
IteL- 502-5B3-444S; Fax: 502-583-0056. Very Bev*.
?Hlliam P. Garrott, OS'., Fiior. RevE. Geaige Q.
Chrisaan, OJP-; Wilium Donunie Fields, OJ'.;
EHas A- Hamtzy, OJ.; .rames B. Mnner, O.P.;
Emmanuel Berfcrand, 0*P. Prieste: see St. Lo^ms
Bertrand Parish Priests 6.

Sacred Heart Retreat, 1924 NewburB Bd., 40205.
ly; 502-451-2330; Fac 50245I-OI92. Wel):
www.pas&iouisi.org. jEtev. Jolixi Scbor.kt CJP., Local
Sitpr. (Corporate 'Htle: CoRgr&gsitioiiL of feiie
Passion^ Saared Heart Commimity) Priests 13;
Brotiiers 2. In %&s. Eevs. I^eon GraXLtZi, CJP.;
Philip SAaefer, C.P.; Emmat Uaden, C-P-; Joseph
MitcSefl, C£; Albert Schwer, C.R; Fredericlt
Sucker. C£: Bernard Weber. C.E; D.n-id Colhour,
C-P-: Sobert Weiss. C-P.; Alfiwi Poalia; C.F.; I^ouis



LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR
ST. JOSEPH'S HOME FOR THE AGED

2015 BUDGET

REVENUES
Nursing Facility Services
Personal Care Services
Rent

TOTAL REVENUES:

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative and General Expense
Dietary Expenses
Direct Nursing Care Expense
Direct Personal Care Expense
Employee Benefits
Housekeeping Expense
Laundry/Linen Expense
Pastoral Care Services/Supplies
Plant Operating and Maintenance
Property Expense and Depreciation
Senior Center Expense/Volunteer

TOTAL EXPENSES

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE
NON-OPERATING REVENUE

$2,310,000
$259,000
$139,000

$2,708,000

$613,800
$625,900

$1,294,800
$392,200
$608,600
$231,100
$62,600
$65,200

$580,000
$260,000
$40,000

$4,774,200

($2,066,200)

NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Donated Commodities
Investment Income
Miscellaneous Income
Unrestricted Gifts and Bequests
Restricted Gifts
Fund Raising, Net of Expense
Donated Sisters' Services
Grant Income

TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUE

$133,960
$26,000
$9,508

$709,600
$306,975
$173,000
$202,500
$75,000

$1,636,543

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSE ($429,657)



LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR
ST. JOSEPH'S HOME FOR THE AGED

15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

PRINCIPAL OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

Sister Chantal Peyton - President
Sister Maureen Courtney - Vice President

Sister Rose Marie Mayock - Secretary/Treasurer

PROVINCIAL SUPERIOR

Sister Maria Christine Lynch
Provincial of Chicago Province

SUPERIOR GENERAL

Mother Celine de la Vistation
St. Pem, France

LAY ADVISORY BOARD

The Little Sisters of the Poor appreciate the advice received from members of the
Lay Advisory Board who help them with their expertise in many areas and in development contacts.

MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

Mr. George "Dutch" Boehnlein

Louisville, KY 40204
Retired

Mr. Thomas Elliott
Old National Bank
333 E. Main Street Suite 100
Louisville, KY 40202
Ms. Harriet Lair
Fifth Third Bank
401 S. 4th Street
Louisville, KY 40202
Mrs. Rosemary Smith

Louisville, KY 40220
Mrs. Alexandra Spoelker

Louisville, KY 40205
Mr. Alan Steiden

Louisville, KY 40222

H:  40207
W - 540-7333
tommy.elliott@oldnational.com

H: 1 40204
W-562-5534 

Alex.spoelker@bbbsky.org
W-452-6312

asteiden@airsystems-llc.com



Form

Department of the TreE>yjr^'
fnternat Revenue Sewice

of Organization From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

8«t Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
^ Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB NO. 1545-D047

i/'r.

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2013, and ending ,20

B Check if applicsi;;&:

Address
chfinge

Name chanQcr

initisf reti^n

Ajmendftd
return

C Name of organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR, INC.
Doing Business As
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE

Room/suite

City or tow-Ti, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

LOUISVILLE, KY 40217
F Name and address of principal officer: SISTER CHANTAL PEYTON

15 AUDUBON PLAZA LOUISVILLE, KY 40217
I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) 50^1 (insert no) 4947(a)(1)or 527
J Website: ^ N/A

D Empii^er identification number

E Telephone number

(502) 636-2300

G Gross receipts S 3,560,715.
H(a)

H(b)

Is this a group return for ] | yes | X i ^o
subordinates? 1-i S-
ArBaBsabofdinatetbdtdad?! I Yes I I NO

If "No," attach a ttet. (see instrjcftons)

H(c) Group exemption number ^ 0 92 8

K Form of organization: | X | Corporation Trust Association Other > L Year of formation: 3 0) W State of legal domicile: KY

Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR CARE FOR THE

ELDERLY POOR IN SPIRIT OF HUMBLE SERVICE RECEIVED FROM JEANNE JUGAN.
THEY WELCOME TKE ELDERLY AS WOULD JESUS CHRIST HIMSELF S SERVE THEM.

2 Check this box &- |_| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a)
4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)
5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V. line 2a)
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34

7a
7b

3.
-^

133.
100.

0

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)
9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)

10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d).
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5. 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c,and 11e)

12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Prior Year Current Year

1,187,295. 673,666.
2,381,880. '., 456,904

10,575. 20, .774,
314,376. 332,924.

3,894,126. 3,484,263.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), fines 1-3)

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)
16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

b Total fundraisjng expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) |>- 918
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), iines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

19 Revenue lass_ex^enses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

0

3,126,737. 3,233,847.
0

1,607,074. 1,600,907.
4,"733,811. 4,834,754.

-83S,6S5. .1,350,486.
Beginning of Current Year End of Year

Sc
0) TO

IIil
20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20.

7,135,523. 10,024,719.
,3,__o72,S8i, 4,328,060.
3,459,540. 5,696,659.

Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return including accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true. correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign
Here

If / /^-«-^<-<^^--^/ /7 .
Signature (ttxifScerSignature

Si'st&r <Aaureen A.

/-/JT-/ y
Date

Type of print name and titie
y V. P, Qnc,S AcA^;o,5xm'te;

Check| Tif
seif-empioyedPaid

Preparer
Use Only

Print/Type preparer's name

j4tfAififo-
Firm's name ^BKD, LLP

eparer's signature ] Dali

i^s^^w i^/n
PTIN

Firm's 
Firm's address ^400 E. t.iAra__STr__sTE_200 PO BOX 11S6 BOBLIS6 GREEN, KY <2102-1196 Phone no. 170-781-0111

K4ay the I RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ........................ .|X Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)

JSA
3E1010 1.000

5544FW K917 .6F 1137347



Fonn

(Rev. January 2014)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Application for Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

^ File a separate application for each return.
Information about Form 8868'and its instructions is at wwwfrs.gov/foroiSSSS.

0MB No. 1545-1709

® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 and check this box ......__. ^TT
® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part I! (on page 2 ofthisform).
Do notcomplete Part II unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic^filjng (efile).\ou can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
LC^P.O-ratlo-n..re?^ire_d.to^'le^For.m990:T),.,or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically'fite'Form
8868._torequesta" extensionof time tofile any_ofthe forms listed in Part I or Part I! with the exception of Form" 8870-'tnformat'ion
,ReLum.;foJ-TI,-Tfere.Assoclatec!.,wlth certain..personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sentVo"the IRS'in" paper'fo'rm'at'Tsee
lnstrLlctlons)-Formore details on thee!ectrorlic_fiHn9ofthis fc"'m. visit www.irs.gov/efile and click one-filefor Charities &''NonDrofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this'boxand comDlete
Part I only

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs. and trusts must use Form 7004 to 'request an extension
to file income tax returns. __ ^r filer's identifying numb,

,^D
of time

Type or
print
File by the
due date for
Tiling your
return. See
instructions.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions-
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR, INC.
Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box. see instructions.
15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE

City. town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, seelnstructions^
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

Employer identification number (EIN) or

Social security number (SSN)

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)
Application
Is For
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Return

Code

01

Application
Is For
Form 990-T (corporation)

Return
Code

0';
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A
Form 4720 (individual) 03
Form 990-PF

Form 4720 (other than individual)
08
09

Form 990-T (sec. 401 (a) 0^408(3) trust)
04 Form 5227 10
05 Form 6069 11

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870

® The books are in the care of ftr BOOKKEEPER

Telephone No. ^ _ _502_ _63^6_._2_3 0 0 FAX No. fr.
® If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thTs~box~--r7T~---- ^
® If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) 0928 .If this Is
for the whole group, check this box , .... .^Q . If it is for part of the group, check this box. ...... &^|[and attach
a list with the name_sand EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to fJle'Form 990-T) extension of time
Llr)til-__________OS/j-5_, 20_14 _, to file the exempt organization return forthe organization named above. The extension is
for the organization's return for:
^- [ X I calendar year 20 13 or

>\ _I taxy®arbeginnin9 ____________________ 20_ .and ending . 20

2 Ifthe tax year entered inline 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Q Initial return II Final return
Change in accouritjng^enpd^

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 60697'enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable cTedits and
estimated tax paymentsjnade. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your paymentwith this form, if required, by using EHPS
3b

(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
JSA

3F8054 2.000

5544FW K917 V 13-4.7F

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6
Form 990 (2013) Pase2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part III

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
ATTACHMENT 1

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ......................................____ D Yes [x] No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? ..................................................'../,_ UYCS D<INO
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expenses $ i.qfci.205. including grantsofS )(Revenue S
THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDED HEALTH CARE AND OTHER SERVICES FOR
RESIDENTS OF THE NURSING HOI^iE. DONATED SERVICES TOTALED $140.000.

DONATED COMMODITIES TOTALED $87,072.

^,"3e,so.i. )

4b (Code: )(Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue $

4c (Code: )(Expenses $ including grants of S )(Revenue $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue S

4e Total program service expenses fr- 4,061,10;
JSA

3E 1020 2.000

)44FW K91
Form 990 (2013)

V 13-6F 113734-



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Form 990 (2013)

6

^|ieck[ist of Required Schedules

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? If "Yes." complete Schedule C. Part I
4 Section 501 (c}(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)

election in effect during the tax year?/f'Tes," comp/ete ScAedu/e C, Part II.
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,

assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part III

10

11

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D. Part I

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, h istoric land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D. Part II,
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art. historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes."
complete Schedule D, Part III

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D. Part IV
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI.
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes."
complete Schedule D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line .\G7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D. Part VIII.

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes." complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D. Part X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D. Part X
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes,"

complete Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes." and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a. then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?.

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F. Parts I and IV.
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? // "Yes." complete Schedule F, Parts It and IV
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and !V
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundrajsing event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III

20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H
_b If Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

15

16

17

18

19

Ye;

11a

11b

11c

11d
11e

11f

12a

12fa|
13

14a

!l4b

15

16

17

18

19
20a
iOb

No

Form 990 ;2013)
3t1021 1.000
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Form 990 (2013)
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24 a

b
c

d
25 a

26

27

28

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts I and III
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII. Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes." answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a,
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes." complete Schedule L, Part I.
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L. Part t

Did the organization report any amount on Part X. line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payable to any
current or former officers, directors. trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Part II.
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III.
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV.
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes" complete
Schedule L, Part IV.

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV.
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Part I.

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes."
complete Schedule N, Part II

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes." complete Schedule R. Part I
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes." complete Schedule R. Part It. III.
or IV, and Part V, line 1

35 a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V. line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization?//" "Yes, "comp/eteScheduteR. Part I/,/('ne 2 .......... I
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI. lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0

29
30

31

32

33

34

36

37

38

21

22

23

24a
24b

24

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c
29

30

31

32

34
5a

Sb

36

37

38

Yes No

I x

Form 990 (2013)
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Form 990 (2013)

 

Statements Regarding Other (RS Filings and Tax Compliance
_Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to a^Hne in this Part V

1a
1b

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable.
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportabte payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?.
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . j 2a
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment ta^Tretums?

Note If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b. provide an explanation in Schedule ~0
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority

over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: fr-
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank a nd'FinancTai Accounts"

was the ol'9anization a PartV (o a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000. and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b If 'Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and sen/ices provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was'

required to file Form 82827

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ............. ...|7d

supporting
a sponsoring

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit" contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats. airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1Q98-C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3)
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor. donor advisor, or related person?

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 llOa
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received from them.)

11a

lib
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form To~4lT

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ..... 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ............... |l3b

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand ...................... 1 3c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

^__it"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? // "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0

1c

2b

3a
3b

4a

5a
Sb
5c

6a

6b

7c

7e
7f

Za
7h

9a
9b

12a

13a

14a
14b

Yes | No

3E10401 000
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Form 990 (2013) HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2'through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in 'Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ........................ RT

section A. Governing Body and Management
I Yes ! No

1a

1b

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . . .. .
!f there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?.
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint

one or more members of the governing body?
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during

the year by the following:
a The governing body?.

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? // 'Yes." provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0

9

7a

7b

8a
8b

SectionJB. Poticies (This Section B requests information about policies not'required by_thejntemal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? .

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts?

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule 0 how this was done

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?.
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantjation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a Joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year?
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
_organi2atjon's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

10a

13
14
15

a
b

16a

10b
11a

12a

12b

12c
J3
14

15a
15b

16a

16b

Yes No

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ^_KY^
18 Section 6 W4 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check ali that apply.
D Ownwebsite Q Another's website f^j Upon request ^ Other fexp/aOT /n Schedule 0)
Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: ^-BSOKKEEPSR is AUUUBOU &LAS?I DRIVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40217 ' L,!)?.,;;S ^ »nn

19

20

3E1042 1 000
Form 990(2013)
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Form 990 (2013) HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTER:
Compensation of Officers, Directors,
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emploj'ees^
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the--calendar year endino with or within the
organization's tax year.

^@.±La".OL^eor9TLZaforf!^rre"t.off'cers\directors- trustees <whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
.8 ust-:the ol:9anlzation's five cu.'-.re"t._hi9hest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or

who-rece"/ed_re_portabte comPensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7of-Form'1099"-MrsC)"of"more'than^£1"00,0°OOCfrohmuThe/
organization and any related organizations. ' ' ' '"-" ~'~~'

^u^a"-of-the.,Qr9anlzation's former. officers-. key employees. and highest compensated employees who received more than
compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

6 List a"of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 ofreportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual tmstees
compensated employees; and former such persons,

or directoi-s; institutional trustees: officers; key employees; highest

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)
Name and Title

. I1JSR^ _CHAN'rAL PEYTON
PRESIDENT

(B)
Average
hours per

week (list any
hours for

related

organfzations

befov/dotted

line)

(C)
Position

tdo not check more than one

box. unless person is both an

officer and a direclor/tnistee)

° 5-
0.&
3 a;
d

oa
3

40. 00

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from
related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

^2)SR MAUREEN COURTNE'i
VICE PRESIDENT

40. 00

-i3)SR^_ROSE_MARIE tW.YOCr
SECRETARY/TREASURER

40.00

-I4)_.

_I5J_

-1G)_

-ffl-

_18}_

_I.9J_

110)_

1W.

I12)_

113J_

114)_._

JSA

3E1041 1 000
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990(2013)
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Section A. 0 icer Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and HighesFc^ ifa
(A)

Name and title
(B)

Average
hours per

weep (list any
hours for

related

organizations
beiow dotted

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one
box. unless person is both an
^officer and a director/tnistee)

d .£.

5

.3 5-3 <o'

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from
related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

J_
1b Sub-total ^

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A.. ...... .--- ' ^
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c).. ... ...................... ^

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100.000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > 0 ....--,.

3 Drcl-,the^or.ga.r"zation..!,'st any former_officer. director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4 F01' anV lndividual listed on line 1 a, is the sum of reportabte compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for "such
individual

5 Did any person^listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Yes No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $1 00.000 of~
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within'the^organization's tax
ys3r.

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

Total number of ^independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received'
more than $ 100,000 in compensation from the organization ^ D

3E1055 1.000

3544FW K917
Fonn990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business

(D)
Revenue

excluded from tax
under sections

512-514

5§
"I
&<
0 ^
?:.!
5w

5o

li

la Federated campaigns
b Membership dues
c Fundraising events

d Related organizations
e Government grants (contributions).
f All other contributions, gifts, grants.

and similar amounts not included above

1a
1b
1c

1d
1e

1f

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: S
Jotal. Add lines 1a-1f

KST PftTIE!?? SEPVI.'E REVSHUE

Ail other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Business Code

_?.W.M4. .^5C,q.',4.

I
I
w
a:
tu
01
£.

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
Royalties

4
5

6a
b
c

d Net rental income or (lossj^
7a

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses .

Rental income or (loss)

17,574

(i) Real ) Personal

c

d

8a

Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory
Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses . . . .
Gain or (loss)
Net gain or (loss)

(i) Securities (ii) Other

3, ?. i~l

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 ........... a

Less: direct expenses .......... b
c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV. line 19

b Less: direct expenses .......... b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances ......... a

b Less:cost of goods sold ......... b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.

7,510.

MEsceflaneous Revenue

11 a OTHEK F'SSIDEKT IHCOME

b MISfELLANEOaS

d All other revenue

e Total. Add lines 11a-11 d
_12 Total revenue. See instructions

Business Code

", 8J;3.

..,7?4.

JSA
3E1051 1.000

Form 990 {2013,1

5544FR K917 V 13-61 113734-7



Form 990 (2013) HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTER; 10
Statement of Functional Expenses

action 501 (c)(3) and 50 1 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Checkif Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b,
Sb, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV. line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 1 6

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958if)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section
401(l<) and 403(b) employer contributions)

S Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes

11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal
c Accounting
d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising sen/ices. See Part IV, line 17.
f Investment management fees

g Other. (If line 113 amount exceeds 10% of line 25. column

i:A) amount, list fme -tlg eypenses on Scheduie 0.).

12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses

14 Information technology
15 Royalties

16 Occupancy
17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest

Payments to affiliates

(A)
Totai expenses

21
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25. column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
gOPERATION OF PLANT

bIJ-L_(JJ;RS,_CARE) S NURSING
cBAD DEBTS
dHOIJSEKEEPING & PASTORAL

e All other expenses
_25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

(B)
Program service

expenses

27,000.

;,650,129.

366.468.

19C 25C

i,460.

.65.

69.984.

317.

401,22
97,749.

46;
i06 .

-7,549.
;5;

9,"753.
4,334,^54.

(C)
Management and
general expenses

7,000.

2,374,137.

329,066.
170,333.

22,76£

i,992.

37,402.
IS, 41

5,692.

149

55, 98

SO,S60.

240,737.

323,158.
297,806.

-7,549.

32,081.

4,061,105.

13,99-
734 .

31

160,491.

.9,550.

140,639.

35,177.

(D)
Fundraising
expenses

918 .

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here ^ \ | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

3E1052 1.000

;544Fi'? K917 13-6F 113-734-7

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

11
Balance Sheet

_CheckJf^Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X

1 Cash - non-interest-bearing
2 Savings and temporary cash investments
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net
4 Accounts receivable, net

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors.
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part II of Schedule L

L°a"s-a.n.d. °ther receivables from other disquaijfied persons (as'defined'under section
4958(f)(1}), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations ofsection 501(c)(9) voluntary employees" beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L

7 Notes and loans receivable. net
8 Inventories for sale or use
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

b Less; accumulated depreciation
11 Investments - publicly traded securities
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV. line 11
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV. line 1 1
14 Intangible assets
1 S Other assets. See Part IV. line 11

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

10a
10b

13,594,640.
803.121

(A)
Beginning of year

600
693,766

(B)
End of year

^ 3
168,463

420

039,234

040
523

600.
583,"701.

10c
11
12
13
14
15
16

1S1,747.

1&,547.

5,791.51

3,447,605.
10,024,7;

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26

accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable
Deferred revenue
Tax-exempt bond liabilities
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part iV of Schedule D
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors-
trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties
Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payabtes to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

1,925,983. 17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24

25
I; -7 I; q p. ^ 26

1,775,060.

2,550,000.

4,3 2 S.060

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here >
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Unrestricted net assets
28 Temporarily restricted net assets
29 Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ^
complete lines 30 through 34.

30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
33 Total net assets or fund balances
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

and

3,459,540. 27
28

n and

459,540.
135,523

29

30
31
32
33
34

5,696,659.

i,696, 59.
i n n 9 4 7i

Form 990 (2013)

JSA
3E 1053 1.000

i544FW K917 13-6F 113734



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Form 990 (2013)

12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

-c.heckJLSChedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 2 from line 1
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Investment expenses
Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
Net assets o^ fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X. line
_33, column (B)) .........................._.".' '-- -" ' "

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

3,484,26S

10

M,754.
-1,350,486.
3,459,540.

140,000.
0

3,154,392.
293.21

96

d
1 Accountin9 method used to prepare the Form 990: |j Cash fY| Accrual || Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explairTm
Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or"
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis |-| Consolidated basis II Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Jii Separate basis Q Consolidated basis Q Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133?

b !.f.Ze-s.'ldid-,lhe_or91r"zati°P.U"d®r9c' Lhe re.c'uired audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audite-

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

I Yes No

Form 990 (2013)

J.SA

3E1054 1.000

5544FW KS17 13-6F 113734'



SCHEDULE A
(Form990or990.EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

13

Name of the organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THS POOR, INC.

B^naalBiiJiljfij
grispB:tjt>n:l

6
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations musTcompiete'thJs part) See instTuctions:
The ol^anizatiorl is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)"

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city. and state:

5 [__j An organization operated for theTeTiem-ofTcolFegel37-unrvereTtyowiedTr-o-pe7a1edbyTgov~e7nmentaFun^
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), (Complete Part II.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions. membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33i/3%of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30. 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of. to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes thetype of supporting organization and complete lines 11 e through 11 h.
a LJ Type 1 b I_I TyPe II c D Type 111-Functionally integrated d Q Type 111-Non-functionally integrated

e |-' By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by'one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
or section 509(a)(2).

10
11

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I. Type II, or Type III supporting
organization, check this box

Yes

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from' any of the'
following persons?

(i> A.person who directlyw indire<;tly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and
(iii) below, the governing body of the supported organization?

(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above?
(ill) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above?
_Provide the followingjnformation about the supported organization(s).

a

119(1)
11S(ii)
113«")

No

(i) Name of supported
organization

(ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-9
above or IRC section
(see instructions))

(iv) Is the
organization in
col. (i) listed in
your governing

document?

Yes No

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in cot. (i) of your

support?

Yes No

(vi) Is the
organization in
col. (i) organized

in the U.S.?

Yes No

(vii) Amount of monetar)'
support

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total
For 'aperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2013

JSA

3E121Q 1.000

5544E~W K917 13-6F -13734-7



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTER
Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2013

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(bS(1)(A)(vi)
£omplete.onlyl^youchecl<ed the boxon line 5: 7> °1'8 oi part'or if t'heorganEafon failed to qlua}ify'under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

iection A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1 Gifts, grants, contributions,
membership fees received. (Do
include any "unusual grants.")

and
not

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f).
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4-

(a)2009

4,2°,;,^S.

(b) 2010

2, 483,c43,

i, -583, ti3.

(c) 2011

2., £02, "'^

(d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

-y-^^,^1.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on.... ......

(a)2009 (b) 2010 j (c) 2011

2,48^,643.

^ .&9(1 ^

;.. i;r>2,

(d) 2012

n'j, 163.

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . .
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)
F!rst.-.f'v^years-.lf..the Form 990.1S fw the or9a"ization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section

organization, check this box and stop here
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

(e) 2013 (f) Total

12

Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))
Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part II. line 14

14
15^

14
15

16a 331/3% support test . 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is33i/3%or more. "check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................ .\ ^ Hx]

b 33i/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a. and line 15' is 331/3% or'more,
chel::k this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ................ ^Q

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test -2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14" is
W% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test -2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13. 16a, 16b, or 17a. and line
I5 ,is. 10%-or more' and if the or9anization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13,16a,16b,17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2013

18

JSA

3E1220 1.000

5544FR K917 L3-6F 1137347



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
Lcompiete only if yoLI checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please" complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise

sold or services performed, or facilities

furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1. 2. and 3

received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b,

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line6.)

(a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >>.

9 Amounts from line 6.

10 a Gross income from interest. dividends.
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30. 1 975

c Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried on

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9. 10c, 11.
and 12.)

14 First five years. If the FoiTn 990 is for
organization, check this box and stop here

(a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 | (f) Total

the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
n

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15
16

Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part III, line 15. .. . .

15
16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part III. line 17

17
18

%

1Sa 33lf3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and iine 15 is more than 331/3%. and line
17 is not more than 331/3%. check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > Q

b 331/3% support tests -2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3%. and
line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ^

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box onjine 14. 19a. or 19b, check this box and see instructions ^
3E1221 1.000

5544FW K917
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

13-6F 113'7347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE 
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2013

!6
Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;Pa7tll,ljne17aor17b:
^nd_Partlll, line 12. Also completejlTis^artfor^ny^dditional information. (See instructions).

JSA

3E1225 2.000

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2013

5544FW K917 L3-6F 1137347



SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization

Supplementai Financial Statements
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9,10,11a,11b, 11c, 11d,11e,11f, 12a, or12b.
B> Attach to Form 990.

> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR, INC.

BBBUSMIBBliM

Employer identification number

1
2
3
4
5

1a

urganizattons Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, PartTv7line'6-

Total number at end of year
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised'
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ........... D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
inferring impermissible private benefit? ...........................;... .^. ; .... D Yes D Nc

Conservation_Easements_Complete if the_organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV. line 7.
Pu^ose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)T

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |_J Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat [_J preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register

2a
2b
2c

2d

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the"
tax year ^

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ^
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring. inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

YesaNo

>s
Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)
(i) and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? . ...............................____' ^' " ' jjyes D
In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8^

No

Lth^w?OTZaiti^etected»»as.£ermJtted.u"deLSFAS 116 (Asc ?58). not to repP.rt in its revenue statement and ba7ance sheet^°^s .°la1 hlst°mal-tl,easures-.,or oth6.r.simi{ar'.assete 'held for"public lexhiEi'ti'on',"eduIca'tronuc!o;?larecs'e'a'r'chai'nu^Saen^e^public service, provide; in Part XllT;the text'of the footnoteTo its'fina"nc?aT^t'atecmenTsThat^'e^ltes1'theseeScn ln
lf-the organizatiorl^tected- as Permitted under^SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
wo.rks o_f.art' historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education^ or-research"in' fu'rthei'anTO"'of

lie service, provide the following amounts relating to these items;
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ............................. ^- $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ................................... ^
If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide-the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ............................... |> $
Assets included in Form 990. PartX ............................. .... .... ^ $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990.
JSA
3E 1268 2.000

5544FW K917 V 13-6F

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

1137347



HOME. FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Schedule D (Form 990)2013 Pas

organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures^ or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Loan or exchange programs
Other

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a I _| Public exhibition d
b Scholarly research e
c I_[ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
^ets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ...... || Yes I\ No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9.
or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. - , -^-..,....--,

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? .................................._____ |'-[ Yes I-I No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table;

1c
1d

c Beginning balance
d Additions during the year
e Distributions during the year
f Ending balance

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990. Part X, line 21?

^J^Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII.

1e
1f

Amount

TjYes" yNo

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV. line 10
(b) Prior year (c) T\TO years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back(a) Current year

1a Beginning of year balance . . .
b Contributions
c Net investment earnings, gains,

and losses

d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
f Administrative expenses ....
g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g. column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment ^ %
b Permanent endowment ^. %
c Temporarily restricted endowment ^ %

The percentages in [ines 2a, 2b, and 2c-should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:
(i) unrelated organizations
(ii) related organizations

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
_Complete if tfie organizafion answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11 a. See Form 990. Part X. line 10-

3a(i)
3a(fi)|
3b

Yes No

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis
(investment)

(b) Cost or other basis
(other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

1 a Land

b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other

66,636. 63
15,749,135. 10,527,164 c, .?91 071

145,379. 44,603 100,
1,576,273 1,348,300.1 '. 973
1,057,21 883.054 63

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990 Part X, column (B). line 10(c) s '91,51
Schedule D jForm 990) 2013

JSA
3E126S 2.000
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Schedule 0 (Form 990)2013
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X. line 1;

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation;
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other_

.w^

.w_
(c)
.ID)_
(E)
_<D_
(G)
(H)

Total. (Column j'b) must equal Form 990. Part X. coi (B) line 12.) ^
Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"Joj::orm 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, PartX. line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(1)
(2)
_(3)_

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(5)
(6)
SQ
_w
_I9_L

Total. (Column (b) must equal Fonn 990. Part X. col. (B; line 13.) ^-
Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X. line 15.
(1)CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE
(2) BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN TRUST
(3)
(4)

(a) Description (b) Book value

3,447.605

_(5)
(6)
SLL
(8)
(9)

Total. ('Co/umn (b) must equal Fomi 990, Part X, col.(B)!ine15~)~.
Other Liabilities.

Compjete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X.
line 25. ... --- . -.... _"-,. ".,",

(a) Description of liability
(1) Federal income taxes
_(2L
-I3L
J4L
J5L
J6L
SD_

_(8)_
-M.

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ^

(b) Book value

2:uab!l'!y_fof "ncertai"tax p°sitions-'" part xl". Provide the text of the footnote to the organization's fjnanciaFstatements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been''provided"in Part XIII
3E1270 1.000

5544FW KS17 3-6F
Schedule D (Form 990)2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

?ecorlc!liat^n of Revenue Per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
Subtract line 2e from line 1
Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
Add lines 4a and 4b

2a
2b
2c
2d

140,000

4a
4b -34,705

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part I. line 72-i

2e

4c

3,658,973.

140,000
3,518,973.

-34,70;
2 P ^ 9^0

?ecor!ci.l'a^i?" of EXPenses Per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV. line 1'2a-

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prior year adjustments
c Other losses
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII. line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

^ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal'Form 990, 'Part /,' t/ne 18.

2a
2b
2c
2d

4a
4b

2e

4c

4,86S,459.

34,705.
-3,334,754,

754
Supplemental Information.

the descriptions required for Part II,Provide
2; Part lines 3, 5,^and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V. line 4;

and 4b; and Part XII, [ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additionaNnformation""' " Part X, line

SEE PAGi

JSA

3E1271 1 000

5544FW K91-

Schedule D (Form 990)2013
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^cheduteD (Fomi 990) 2013 _HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTER;
Supplemental Information (continued)

SCH D, PART XI, LINE 4B

OTHER ITEMS INCLUDED ON FORM 990 PART VII BUT NOT ON Lit-NE 1:

C-At'5ING/FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST INCOME PER RETURN $(37,905)

GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF EQUIPMENT 3.200

$(34,-705)

SCH D, PART XII, LINE 2D

OTHER I TEAM INCLUDED ON LINE 1 BUT NOT ON FORM 990 PART IX:

GAMING/FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST INCOME PER RETURN $37.905

GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF EQUIPMENT (3,200)

S34,705

JSA

3E1226 1 000

5544FW K917 13-6F 1137347

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



SCHEDULE G
(Form990or990-EZ)
Department ofthe Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17,18, or 19. or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ. line 6a.
^- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

> Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.Jrs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THS POOR, INC.

|l3t:ign';tofiub|ji:l

llpsReicUcMjiS
Employer identification number

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV. line
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
Mail solicitations
Internet and email solicitations
Phone solicitations

In-person solicitations

Solicitation of non-government grants
Solicitation of government grants
Special fundraising events

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
°.r.,key empl°'l'ees listed in Fc""m 990. Part vll) 01" entity in connection with professional fund'raising services'?""' f| Yes |!| No

b lf_"Y6s-"list theten hi9hestj3aid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser Is to be
compensated at least $5.000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity

(ill) Did fundraiser have
custody or control of

contributions?

Yes No

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

fundraiser listed in

col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

organization

9

10

Total

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
JSA
3E1281 1.000

5544FM K917 V 13-6F

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Scheduie G (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2013
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTER;

!LU"d»r^sl^ Events- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

§
I
s

1 Gross receipts

(a) Event #1
TURTLE DSRBY

(e^ent type)

2 Less: Contributions
3 Gross income (line 1 minus

line 2).

?6,378.

26.37S

(b) Event #2
HOLIDAY FEST.

(event type)

36,583.

(c) Other events

(total number)

304

36. 50.'3

(d) Total events
(add coi. (a) through

col. (c))

'i 35

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes.

6 RenVfacility costs

7 Food and beverages

8 Entertainment

9 Other direct expenses S,103. i,861. 0,84'7

[10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)
JJ Net income summary_Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)

^
^

8.311

Gammg.^Complete if the_org_anization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more'
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. ' --.-.-..-.-.

(a) Bingo

1 Gross revenue

(b) Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming

06. 00'

(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c»

06

UJ

Q

2 Cash prizes

3 Noncash prizes

4 Rent/facility costs

5 Other direct expenses

6 Volunteer labor
Yes
No

%1 Yes
No

i,310. 8. 310
Yes 75.0000%
No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

>

^

17,510.

49!

Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? ----' f y | y^ j
If "No," explain:

10 a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

Yes | X | No

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

3E1282 1 000
5544FV? K917 V 13-6F 113734



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2013
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTER

11 l-loes the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? ........................ I |YesIX|No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity'

formed to administer charitable gaming? . ..........................'.__' |-|vo<- Fx"
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a The organization's facility
b An outside facility

13a
13b

100.0000 %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events book'sand
records:

%

Name ^- MAKY ANN MORGAN

Address ^__1^_M1DU.^L_P_LAZJ:^_DRIVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

15 a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization^ $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party fr- $

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party;

No

Name ^

Address |>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ^ MKRY ANN MORGAN

Gaming manager compensation ^ $

Description of services provided fr-IN CHARGE OF OPERATION OF RAFFLES

Director/officer [~x] Employee |j Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? .................................._//___ f^j ygs

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
^spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year ^ $ 194.949

Supplemental Information Provide the explanatbn required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v). and
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable; Also complete this parftoprovrdear
additional information (see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

JSA

3E1503 2.000

5544FW K917 V 13-6F 1137347



SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons
^ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b. 26. 27.28a.

28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
fr-Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 1^ See separate instructions.

^Information about Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-CZ.) and its instructions is at winv.irs.gov/fonn990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

W3
Name of the organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR, INC.

SOReng'ciSPubljII
WsfiiRtiM

Employer identification number

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501 (c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a'or 25b, or Form990-EZ, Part V. line 40b

(a) Name of disqualified person

(1)
(2)
(3)
J4)
_(5)_
AGL

(b) Relationship between disqualified person
and organization (c) Description of transaction

|Yes| No

Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disquaiified persons during the yea7
under section 4958

3 Enter the amount of tax. if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization ............ ..^ $

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V. line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6,or 22.

(a) Name of interested person

ATTACHMENT 1

_11)_
(2)

(b) Relationship
with organization

jc) Purpose of
loan

(3)
_w_
(5)

(d) Loan to or
from the

organ jzgtion?

To From

(e) Original
principal amount

(f) Balance due Kg) In default

Yes No

(h) Approvei
fay board or
commrttee?

Yes No

(i) Written
agreement?

Yes No

(6)
(7)
(8)
_(9)
:10)

Total >$ 000

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. line 27.

(a) Name of interested person

11L
_L2)_
(3)

(b) Relationship behwen interested
person and the organization

(c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance

J4)
(5)
J6)
J7)
J8]
J9L

(10)
:or Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990.EZ Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

JSA
3Ef297 1.000

3544FW K91' V 13-6F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

(D
J2L

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
_Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b. or 28c.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between

interested person and the
organization

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
orgenization's

revenues?

Yes No

_[3L
_(4L
_(5)_
I6L
IZL

(8)
-i9L

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

3E 1507 2.000

5544FW K917 13-6F
Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013

113-7347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Schedule L (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2013

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
_Complete if the organization^ answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b. or 28c.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between

interested person and the
organization

J1L
(2)
_OL

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
organization's

revenues?

Yes | No

J4L
(5)
J6L
-IZL
_[8L

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructionsl.

SCHEDULE L, PART II

NAME

ATTACHMENT 1

RELATZONSKIP PURPOSE TO FROM ORIGINAL BALANCE DUE

COtiSTKUCTI OH OF HCXffi x 2,000,000. 1,750,000.

COMSTFUr-TION OF HOME ^ 100,000. 100.000.

CONSTF "T]ON OF HOME x 200,000. 200.000.

KICAUC PPOVIHCE CONSTRLICTTON OF iiOMS x 500,000. 500,000.

LSP CHTCA-3C i'KOVlilCE

:.SF CHICAGO PROVIHCS

CHICAGO PI.'OVIUCE

Y y Y

x x

x x

x x

x x

N Y N

x

x

.>:

3E15G72000

5544FN K917 13-6F 113734'
Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue S^vice

Noncash Contributions
^ Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
^- Attach to Form 990.

^ Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

W3

of the organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF--TKB LITTLE SISTERS1'
OF THE POOR, INC.

Types of Property

BRHBiasuSi
gU3iiitiin|

Employer identification numbeF

1
2
3
4
5

6
7
8
9

10
11

12
13

14

15
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Art -Works of art.
Art - Historical treasures
Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications
Clothing and household
goods.
Cars and other vehicles
Boats and planes
Intellectual property
Securities - Publicly traded .
Securities - Closely held stock .
Securities - Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous. .
Qualified conservation

contribution - Historic
structures

Qualified conservation
contribution - Other

Real estate - Residential
Real estate - Commercial . . .
Real estate - Other

Collectibles,

Food inventory
Drugs and medical supplies . . .
Taxidermy
Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens
Archeoiogical artifacts
Other ^(.
Other»-(
Other fr-(
Other 1>(

(a)
Check if

applicable

(b)
Number of contributions or

items contributed

(c)
Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

(d)
Method of determining

noncash contribution amounts

87,072

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions fo7
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement

FMV OF GOODS RECEIVE

29

30 a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part 1, lines 1-28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard

contributions?

32 a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell no'ncash
contributions?

b If "Yes," describe in Part II.

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.

30a

31

32a

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA

3E1298 1.000

5544FW K917

Schedule M (Form 980) (2013)

V 13-6F 113734-7



HOME FOR THS AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTE
Schedule M (Form 990) (2013) age 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part f, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both- Also complete this part for any additional information.

JSA

3E15D6 1.000

Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)

5544FW K917 L3-6F 113734'



SCHEDULE 0
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Sen^ce

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
^Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

0MB No. 1545-0047

13

of the organization HOME FOR^THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTSRS
OF THE POOR, INC.

nginuBiBjfii
BBIKSStJfiiB

Employer identification number

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11

BEFORE SUBMISSION TO THE IRS, THE PREPARER PROVIDES EACH MEMBER OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THE DEVELOPMENT OFFICE DIRECTOR A FINAL DPAFT OF

THE RETURN, REVIEWS THE ORGANIZATION'S ACTIVITIES AND INFOPJvJS THEM OF TAX

LAWS PERTAINING TO LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR. THE PROCESS ENSURES

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR MEET ALL NECESSARY REQUIREMEI1TS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND ALL EMPLOYEES WHO INFLUENCE THE ACTIONS OF

LITTLE. SISTERS OF THE POOR ARE COVERED UNDER THIS POLICY. CONFLICT OF

INTEREST KAY BE DEFINED AS AN INTEREST, DIRECT OR INDIRECT WITH ANY

PERSONS OR FIRMS INVOLVED WITH LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR. TRANSACTIONS

NITH PARTIES WITH WHOM CONFLICTING INTEREST EXIST MAY BE UNDERTAKEN ONLY

IF THE CONFLICT IS DISCLOSED, THE PERSON WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS

EXCLUDED FROM THE DISCUSSION AI'ID APPROVAL OF SUCH TRANSACTION, A

COMPETETIVE BID OR COMPARABLE VALUATION EXISTS A?'iD THE BOARD OR A DULY

CONSTITUTED COM/IITEE THEREOF HAS DETERMINED THAT THE TRANSACTION IS IN

THE BEST INTEREST OF THE ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A

COMPENSATION FOR THE BOARD MEMBERS, CEOS AND EMPLOYEES ARE BASED ON

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 390 or990-EZ.
JSA

3E1227 1.000

5544FW K917 V 13-6F

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2013)
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2013

.rgancation ROME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERy
OF THE POOR, INC.

REASONABLE COMPENSATION THAT WOULD BE PAID FOR LIKE SERVICES BY LIKE

ENTERPRISES UNDER LIKE CIRCUMSTANCES. THE OFFICERS, DIRECTORS. AND

TRUSTEES ARE MEMBERS OF THE CONGREGATION OF LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR

AND TAKE A VOW OF POVERTY RENDERING THEM INELIGIBLE FOR COMPENSATION

BENEFITS.

FORM OCIO, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

UPON APPOINTMENT, THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CAN BE REVIEWED ON SITE OR BY REQUEST IN

WRITING, THE INFORMATION NILL BE DISTRIBUTED ACCORDINGLY.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE S

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN TRUSTS $293.213

-roR!^...S.SO^_PART_.III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION 'S MISSION
ATTACHMENT 1

THE LITTLS SISTSRS OF THE POOR OPERATE THE HOME FOR THE AGED WKICH

PROVIDES NURSING AND RESIDENTIAL CARE FOR THE ELDERLY IN NEED. THE

HOME IS PART OF THE INTERNATIONAL CONGREGATION OF THE LITTLS SISTERS

OF THE POOR, WHICH WAS FOUNDED IN FRANCE IN 1839 AND SERVES THE

ELDERLY IN 31 COUNTRIES.

JSA

3E1228 1 000

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department oHhe Treasury
internal Revenue Service

HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 61-0487466

^Rel_ated Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
^Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IVJine 33, 34, 35b, 36. or 37.

^ Attach to Form 990. ^ See separate instructions.
^ Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR, INC.

identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33~

gSjlSrtJMMBIiB!
jlnS^SctiBrtS

Employer Identification numbeF

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

_(J1_

_L21_

-L31_

-L41.

-LSI.

_L61_.

identification of Related Tax-E^empt Organizations

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign countrv)

,<d>
tal income

(e)
End-of-year assets (f»

Direct controlling
entity

SST^^ ^L'%a^i°a?J% ,&°SxpS,if ""^.^^swere^^^ Form 990, Par. IV; l,n, 34 beca^n,,.,
(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE PQO" - ST JOSEPH7^

80 WEST NORTHWST HIGHBAY -PALAiiNE~'lT;-6'(:iofi~;'

(b)
Primary activity

_L21_

-(31.

-w.

_L51_

-L61-

_L71.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form

CARE FOR NEED

990.

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

IL

(d)
Exempt Code section

501 (C) (3)

Public charity status
(if section 501(c)(3))

(0
Direct controlling

entity

N/A

<9>.
Section 512(b)(13)

controlfed
entity?

Yes No

JSA
3E1307 1.000

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

5544FW K917 V 13-6F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Schedute R(Fonn 990) 2013

-ai-

J2L.

J3L_

_(4L.

_(5L.

J6)_

JZL.

J1L.

J2L_

J3L

J4L.

J51.

J6L_

_(ZL.

^SS°^^^^;^£^^,S^^^!;K^^5anM"on -" -^- °" ^°- »0, Part IV, line 3?' Page 2

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of

related organization

organizations treated as_a partnership during the tax vear
(b)

Primary activity
(c)

Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign

country)

(d)
Direct controlling

entity
Predominant

income (related,
unrelated.

excluded from
tax under

sections 512-514)

<f»
Share of total

income

(g)
Share of end-of-

year assets

(h»

YesNo

(I)
CodeV-UBI

amoun; in box 20
of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

(j)

managing

Yes No

.YeE" °"Form"°. -1^

Ik)
Percentage
ownership

Name, address, and EIN of related organization (b)
Primary activity

JS.A
3E1308 1.000

Legs! domicile
(State orfore^]

country)

(d)
Direct controllinc

entity

(e)
Type of enlity

(C corp, S corp, or
trust)

(0
Share of total

income

(g)
Share of

end-of-year assets

(h)
Percen-

lags

(i)
Section

512(b)(13)
controifed

lYe; No

Schedule R (Form 990} 20^3

5544FW K917 V 13-6F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Schedule R (Fomi 990) 2013

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b7or36-
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts

Page 3

II, or IV of this schedule.

k
I
m

n

0

p
q

r

s

11L

i2j_

M-

M.

ISL

(6)

^unngthe,taxielrldldth_e_or9anization engage in any ofthe followin9 tra"sactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 11-IV?
interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity . " ----"--"" "..""".

Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)
Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organizations)
Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)
Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s).

Dividends from related organization(s)
Sale of assets to related organization(s)
Purchase of assets from related organization(s)
Exchange of assets with related organization(s)
Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organizations)

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)
Performance of services or membership or fundraislng solicitations for related organizations)'
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organjzation(s)
Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organizations)
Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)

Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)
Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)
If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions forjnfomiationlornvhojTwstjco^

1a
1b
1c
1d
1e

1f

Ifl
1h
1i
11

1k
11
1m
1n
1o

-IE.
la

1r

(a)
Name of related organization

JSA
3E1309 f 000

« line, including covered relationships and transaction-threshoids

Yes

(b)
Transaction

type (a-s)

(c)
Amount involved

(d)
Method of determining

amount involved

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
5544FW K917 V 13-6F 1137347



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form-99aPart IV. line 37.

^tr^s^^.ssi^^
w

Name, address, and E!N of entity

J1L-

J2L_

J3L.

J4)__

J5L-

_(6)__

-<ZL_

_(8)-_

J9»_

LfOl.

Lm_

i.m.

Lf3I_

Lf4L

t1_51_

im.

JSA
3E1310 1.000

(b)
Primary activity

1C)
Legal domiciie

(st ate or foreign
country}

1<<)
F^redominant

income (related,

unreiaEeci, exduded
^rom tax under

section 5't2"5^i

(e)
[Are si! partne

section

501(c)(3)
organ izatfons

Yes I No

(B
Share of

ioE^t income

(g)
Share of

en d-of-year
assets

(h>
Ofspropoftiona;

ailoc aliens."?

Yes I No

(I)
Cede V-UBI

amount <n box 20

of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

0)
Genera! or
managing
partner'?

Yes I No

Ik)
Percentage
ownership

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

5544FW K91-/ V 13-6F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SIS

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 5
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
3E1510 1.000

5544FW K917 13-6F 113734-?
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF
THE_HOME __ FOR THE AGED OF THE

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR, INC.

SVED

M Vis .i.'J
n.
0331^

iLnU

^ ^j
.^ ^s-"

OF LOUISVILLE, JEFFERSON COUNTY y KENTUSEY'n/,

ARTICLE I u

The name of the corporation shall be THE HOME FOR THE AGED OF
THE LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR, INC.

ARTICLE II

The period of existence of the corporation shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE III

The purposes of the corporation shall be exclusively
charitable, religious and educationaly including a furtherance of
such purposes as (a) the establishment^ maintenance and operation^
either directly or in any other manner of an institution for the
delivery of services to aged and impoverished persons/ including
providing them with a home and spiritual and physical care? and
further, to aid and support the works of the religious Congregation
of the Little Sisters of the Poor throughout the United States and
the World, with particular attention to the Little Sisters of the
Poor, Chicago Province, a religious institute of the Roman Catholic
Church^ for the advancement of the spiritual and religious welfare
of its meinbers in fulfilling their religious obligations; and for
its corporate purposes to acquire real and personal property by
gift, devise or bequest, or to purchase^ usey maintain^ sell or
transfer same? and (b) any other purpose permitted under the
authority of Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes? and (c)
the exercise of any or all lawful powers necessary or convenient to
effect any or all of the purposes for which the corporation is
.organized. -

ARTICLE IV

(a) The corporation shall have one class of members. The
members of this corporation shall be such members of the Little
Sisters of the Poor who have taken the vows of said Congregation,
and w'hOf pursuant to the direction of the Congregation/ have been
designated by the Provincial of the Chicago Province as Mother
Superior/ the As&lstanty Councillor and such other members of the
Little Sisters of -the Poor who are designated by the Chicago
Province. No membership nor any rights arising therefrom may be
transferred or assigned^ nor shall it pass by descent or will.
Membership shall be terminated by cessation of meinbership in the
Congregation of the Iiittle Sisters of the Poor, or by cessation of

BOOK JiRAGE^
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(f) Notwithstanding any other provisions hereof, any Home for
the Aged operated by the Little Sisters of the Poor within the
Chicago Province shall (i) admit and treat individuals without
regard to race, sex, national origin or religious belief, and (ii)
respect, permit and not interfere with the religious beliefs of
persons admitted or treated^ nor be engaged in sectarian
instruction (except for pastoral services of the kind permitted or
provided by similar institutions generally) . .

ARTICLE VIII

On the dissolution of the corporation, the board of directors
shall distribute the entire net assets remaining after the payment
or satisfaction of any and all liabilities and obligations of the
corporation^ exclusively for the purposes of the corporation to the
Little Sisters of the "Poor, Chicago Province, Inc., or to such
other Province Or Corporation of the Little Sisters of the Poor, as
the board'od directors shall .determine, -provided such organization
or organizations shall at the time qualify as an exempt
organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or corresponding provisions of any
future United States Internal Revenue Law), or if there be none y
then such assets shall be distributed to such other organization or
organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitabley
religious and educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as
an exempt organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal"Revenue Code of 1986 (or the corresponding provisions
of'any future United States Internal Revenue Law), as the board of
directors shall determine.

ARTICLE ,IX

These Articles may be altered^ amended or repealed and new
Articles may be adopted by the members of the corporation^ by
affirmative vote of the majority of the number of members present
at any meeting at which a quorum is in attendance.

1992.
WITNESS our signatures this 'T'lp day of ^e^s^s^

4>. d&t&.S.A^^' fdt^r^^- (VA^fft--r^-^^^
SR. CATHERINE REGINA CAVANAUGH

^.^
-^SR. MAUREEN COURTNEY ~7'

' <f-^-<f^<?-^^-/ 9sX-<--<A^--z^-<^
SR. CLOTILDE JAR&lM

ff-^s. -
SR. ANN POPE /

BOOK



BQ&K

CONSENT

We, the undersigned/ members of THE HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR/ INC.^ on motion unanimously carried^

consent to and authorize amendment of the Articles of

Incorporation.

Dated this _ <Z/^ day of August^ 1992.

.A. (tt^tt.js^'^i^ ^<^i-t^-/ (Ss-c^-^o"^^-'
SR. CATHERINE RfiGINA CAVANAUGH

^^^^^<>-^^^^,..^rA--(!^^^<-

SR. MAUREEN COURTNEY

I. S./.f^t'^'.Ze^ 0-a,-.(--<^-??--&Z
~SR. CLOTILDE JARBIM

^. flv^,^ C^ .^^-&-
SR7-ANN POPE >

^^.^ C--^.^^^' A) \^^..a
/SR. CHARLES DUGAN'

/^- Q^^&^i^-^^-e^ ^':/-!i^/^-y^s&-
SR. JIOSEPHINE HOFFMffN"

V'-'.. '{QLO\/^..» h./^ <^4-&/&4-n.,iJ
SR. BERNARD HOPKINS

&"__. L'/f.^n.£^f.&.^i ^ i"7^-<r-n-i '-n^Q^:.
SR. (^NEVIEVE ,FITZm*FRICK

Jg^ff'.^?^ ?^fA^.-
SR^JULIE THOMPSON

^-.. £^n^^ ^^-^-^M^^ i-L
SR. MARY MA'GDALENA KOEGER
-'^' ^ .. ,/ -/ s^l
-^ {/^z^< >//%.' --/ ^^.^'^..'
'SR7 ANTIONETTE LABELLE

~<!^^J

wm ^

rcw ^. S f''^
ls' M51.1^1 !>

i. r"'
1&'-"
II

w-. a";s &"^ 11 Ml I^M I
HlM.UWIC.W1

..3;^iJ;l

&..<
I ^U;%^ § ^
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Internal Revenue Ssrvics
District Director

Date: June 4, 2002

Ms. Deirdre Dessjngue
Assoa'ate General Counsel
United States Conference
of Catholic Bishops

3211.4th Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20017-1194

Department of the Treasury

P. 0. Box 2508
Cincinnati,'OH 45201

Person to Cositact:
MymaHuber #31-07276
.Telsp'hone Number:
877-829-5500

FAX Numfaen
513-263-3756

Dear Ms. Dessingue: .

(n a ruling dated March 25, 1946, we heid that the agencies and instrumentalities and.ali
educational, charitable and religious institutions operated, supervised, or controlled by or
in connection witti the Roman Catholic Church in the United States, its territories or
possessions appearing in The Official Catholic Directory 1946, are entitied to exemption
from federa! income tax under the provisions of section 1 01 (6) of the internal Revenue
Code of 1939, which corresponds to section 501 (c)(3) of the 1986 Code. This ruling has
been updated annual!y to cover the activities added to or deleted from the Directory.

The Official Catholic Directory for 2002 shows the names and addresses of ali agencies
and instrumentaiifies and ail educationa!, charitabie, and religious institutions operated
by the Roman Catholic Church in the United States, its territories and possessions in
.existence af the time the Directory was published. It is understood that each of these is
a non-pront^rganization. that no part of the net earnings thereof inures to the benefit of
any individual, that no substantial part of their activities is for promotion of iegislati'on. and
that none are private foundations under section 509(a) of the Code. ;

Based on all information submitted, we conclude that the agendes and instrumentalities
and educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated, supervised, or controlled
by or in connection with the Roman Cathoiic Church in the United States, its territon'es.or
possessions appearing in The Oifi'cla! Catholic Directory for 2002 are exempt from
federal income fax under section 501 (c}(3) of the Code. .

Donors may deduct contributions to the agencies, instrumentalities and institutiopss
referred to above, as provided by section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises,
transfers or gifts to them or for their use are deductible for federal estate and gift tax
purposes under sections 1055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.
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^ Office of the General Counsel
3211 FOURTH STREET NE . WASHDsTGTON DC 20017-1194 . 202-541-3300 . FAX 202-541-3337

June 19, 2002

FOR THE INFORMATION OF: Most Reverend Archbishops and Bishops, Diocesan
Attorneys and Fiscal Managers, and State Conference

< Directors

SUBJECT:

FROM:.

2002 Group Ruling

Mark. E. Chopko, General CounseIJ
(Staff: Deirdre Dessingue, Associate General Counsel)

Enclosed Is a copy of the Group Ruling issued to the United States Conference of
Catholic Bishops17 on June 4,2002 bythe Internal Revenue Service ("IRS"), with respecttothe
federa! tax status of Catholic organizations listed in the. 2002 edition of ttse OfRcial Catholic
Directory ("OCD"f. As explained En greater detail below, this ruling is important for
establishing: .

(1) the exemption of sucfi organizations from:

(a) federal income tax;
(b) federal unemployment tax (but see ^5 of

"Expianation" beiow): and

(2) the deductibiiity, for federal Income, gift and estate tax purposes,
of contributions to such organizations. ; :

The 2002 Group Ruling is the. Safest in a series that began with ftie original
determination of March 25,1546. In the 1946 document, the Treasury Department affirmed
the exemptldt^from federal income tax of aEE Catholic institutions ilsted in the OCD for that year.
Each year since 1946, in a separate Setter, the 1946 ruiing has been extended to cover the
institutions listed in the current OCD3/. The language of these rulings has remained reiativejy
unchanged, except to reflect Intervening modifications in the internal Revenue Code ("Code"}.
The 2002 Group Ruling is consistent with ttie 2001 ruling.

The name of the United States Catholic Conference was changedto the United States Conference
of Catholic Bishops, effective July 1.2001. . . . .

2 A copy of e Group Ruling may also be found on the USCC website at wwwMsccb.oiy/ogc.

Catholic organizations with independent IRS exemption determinatson letters are listed in the 2002
OCD with an asterisk (*), which is explained at page A-11 and indicates that such organizations are not
covered by the Group Ruling.



employee who is paid $100 or more in a calendar year.i Services performed by diocesan
priests in the exercise of their ministry are not considered "empioymenf for FICA (Soda!
Security) purposes,5' and F1CA should not be withheld from their salaries. For Social Security
purposes, diocesan priests are subject to self-employment tax ("SECA") on their salaries as
well as on the value of meals and housing or housing allowances provided to them.8' Neither
F1CA nor income tax withholding is required on remuneration paid to religious Institutes for
members who are subject to vows of poverty and obedience and are employed by
organizations included In the Official Catholic Directory.^

7. Form 990. All organizatfons induded in the OCD must file Form 990, Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax, un/ess tfiey are eiigjble for a mandatory pr
discretionary exception. Thers is no ^empiion from the Form 990 .
requirement siuipiy because an orgamzation is Mstedln the OCD. Organizations required
to file Form 990 must do so by the 15fh day of the fifth month after the close of their fiscal
year;s/ Among the organizations not required to file Form 990 yndersectton 6033 of the Code
are: churches; integrated auxiSiaries of churches97; the exdusively reiigious activities of
religious orders; schoois below college ieve! affiliated with a church or operated by a religious

Section 3121(w)ofthe Code permits certain church-related organizations to make an
irrevocable e lectlon to a void payment of FfCA taxes, butonSyifsuch o rganfzations are
opposed for religious reasons to payment of social security taxes.

l.R.C. § 3121(b)(8)(A).

I.R.C. § 1402(a)(8). . .

Rev. Rui T7-290, 1977-2 C.B. 26.

The penalty for failure to file the Form 990 is $20 for each day the failure continues, up to a
maximum of $10,000 or 5 percent of the organization's gross receipts, whichever is less.
However, organizations with annual gross receipts in excess of $i million are subject to
penalties of $.100 per day, up to a maximum of $50,000. I.R.C. § 6652(c)(1)(A).

I.R.C.§ 6033(.a)(2)(A)(i); Treas. Reg. § 1.6033-2ffi). EffectivQ.PscQmber20,1995, the inferno
support test formerly contained in Rev. Proc. 86-23, 1986-1 C.B. 564,7s the sole test for
detQrmining whether an organization qualifies as an integrated QuxiSary of a church. To
qualify, an organizafiorrmustbe described in section 501(c)(3), qualify as otherthan a private
foundation, be affiliated with a church, and qualify as IntemaSy supported. .An organization
will be considered internally supported unless it both:

(1) Offers admissions, goods, services, or facilities for sale, other than on an
incidental basis, to the general public (except goods, services, or facilities
sold at a nominal charge or substantially below cost), and

(2) normally receives more than 50 percent of its support from a cpmbmation of
governmental sources; public solicitation of cpntributions (such as through
a community fund drive); and receipts from thesale of admissions, goods,
performance of services, or furnishing of facilities in activfties that are not
unrelated trades or businesses.

-3-



all schools listed m the OCCl^ Dwcesan or school officials should insure that the
r®?l!^T.!??_of^TV' pr^ '^5'50. are met SMce M!we to do so could Jeopardize the
exempt status of the school and,_ m the case of a school opes-ated by a~ church.
of the chwch Itself. ' ~~"' ~ ~"~"""?

9. Lobbying Activities. Organizations included ir
in the iaw, provided such lobbying is not more than an Ensubstantial part of their total activities"
^ern_pt?_,t^ lrlfiu6?,ce i,®9is^?c!n. both.dlrectly and through grassroots fobbying'are s^bjectfo
?is-rcstriction- ,.The tenn 'lobbying" includes activitjes in support of w'iiToppositEn1 to
refererlda'constjtutionai amendme"ts, and similar ballot injtiatives. There'is no'disiinctiorl

i's exempt purposes and iobbvina~th?
is not. There is no fixed percentage that constitutes a safe harbor for "insubstanfiai7'Tobb"vFr
PEease refer to your attorney any questions you may have about permissibYelobbyEng acii/ftiel"

JO^ PoKttcag-Acflwties, -Orgam'zatl.ons inclucfedm the Group -Ryffng m@y nof .
P8rticspateormtervenejrj ^y^olitfcal campaign on behaSfoforin'oppQseffonto ,
for puMc office^ Violation of the prohibition against politi'ca!~act!v!fy wn
^opard/zefteorgmKafen'® tax-exempt status. Sn addition to revoking exempt stetus, FRS
may also impose excise faxes on an exempt organization and its managers on" arcount of
E?.iI?^i_TP®"?^!l?s' wh®r^ mere hasbeen 8 flagrant violation, IRS has authority'foseekan
injunction against the exempt organization and immediate assessment of taxes" due"lf'
have any questions in thEs regard, please refer them to your attorney. (See OGC Memo dated
February 29, 2000, which is avaiSabie at www.usccb.org/oge.)

. . . \\'., PubHc Charity Status. The.Iatest Group Ruling .affirms that orsanizatic
induded injhe OCD are not private foundations under section 5d9(a)ofth6CodeT~Howevef:
?.T^^P_j?L?m^_doTJLn,ot ld©ntify.th©subsecSon of section 509(ayunder-whK;h~a partjcuiar
organization is ciassified as a pubiic charity. Organizations niust determine forttiemseiws
^e!1_erjh^y5ua!ifyfol".sy<;i1..!st?t^s underthe provisions of section 509(a)(1), (a)(2)~or"(a)(3
Newiy-created or newly-affiHateci organizations must estabiish that they/are vnot'pnva
foundations as a condition ofinciusion in (he Group Ruling and OCD.

A -;^^^Gi2"p ExemPtlon Number. The group exemption number assigned to USCC
S^28 or °?28'. This "^^misstke indiided'on each 990, Form. SSO-^ and  rm
???re<7y/fefrf f? &© ^®^&y a"y e^empf under fte Groyp 'Rulmg.^ '"We
recommend against using the group exemption number on Form SS-4, ReQuestforEmi
{denttfication Number, because En the past this has resulted in IRS including USC'cias'i
of the organization's name when it enters the organization in its datebase."0 "'""'".*""r""1

Ifyou have questions concemjng the Group Ruling or this memorandum, please contact
Deirdre Dessingue at 202-541-3300 or by e-mail at ddessjngue@usccb.or^.'"'""""'"""""

15 {??- h?s^xpressfd conce,m aAouf otyanizations covered under the Group Ruling that fail to
!n !ude the group exemPtion number. 0928, on their Form 990 filings, particufariythe inifial
filing.

-5- .



Form

(Rev. December 2011)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Sdentifjcation Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor, In^
Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

?{
II
&J
I
w
I
M

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:
D Individual/sole propnetor D C Corporation D S Corporation D Partnership D TrusVestate

II Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, Pspartnership) >-

[3 Other (see instructions) >^ Non-Profit

/e

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

ISAudubonPlaza Dr
City, state, and ZIP code

Louisville KY 40217.1318

Requester's name and address (optional)

List account numberfs) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (T!N)
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name" line
to avoid backup withholding. For indMduals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
T?W on page 3.
Note. If the account Is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose
number to enter.

Social security number

Employer identification number

Certification
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and
2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dhfidends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

S. I am a U.S- citeen or other U.S. person (defined below).
Cenification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
instructions on page 4.
Sign
Here

Signature of
U.S. person ^- <,y_ -;-,1.s-ff Date ^ 9'^»?-/JU

L... /'General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form
A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number fTIN) to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or
3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt

payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners' share of
effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially similar
to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:
» An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

» A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,
' An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
. A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).
Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners' share of income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner Is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2011)
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Independent Auditor's Report on Financial Statements
and Supplementary Information

Board of Directors
St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters

of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the
Little Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc. (Home), which comprise the balance sheets as
of December 31 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of operations and changes in net assets
and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from inaterial misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from materiai misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whetfier due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Home's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Home's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

»S»8Ea "
StOBAL AlLiftfCE OF
.^OEPi:F4DE?jT ei^MS



Board of Directors
St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters

of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Page 2

Opinion

to our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Home as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the results of its operations,
changes in its net assets and ite cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 4 to the financial statements, the 2012 financial statements have been restated to
correct a misstatement. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of balance sheet infonnation by operation and schedule of statement of
operations information by operation, as listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
respo"sibility of management and was^derived fi-om and relates direcdy to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The infonnation has been'subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additionalprocedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

^^LLP
Louisville, Kentucky
August 8, 2014
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Balance Sheet®
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Current Assets
Cash
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance;

2013 - $17,500,2012 - $8,100
Contributions receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Assets Liauted As To Use - Board Designated - Cash

Property and Equipment, At Cost
Land and land improvements
Buildmgs
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Other Assets
Beneficial interest in trusts

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Debt

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Pemianently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2013

216,141

183,227

18,067

417,435

A68,160

192^43
16,825,824
_L,576,273

18,594,640
12,803,121

5,791,519

3,447,605

$ 10,024,719

$ 181,353
L596.707

1,778,060

^,550,000

A328,060

2,249.054
^,447,605

5^96,659

$ 10,024,719

2012
(Restated -

Note 4)

460,312

168,455
194,040
39,428

862.235

,234,054

192,543
16,749,239
1,510,401

18,452,183
_12,412,949

6,039,234

J, 154,392

$ 10,289.915

$ 318,119
_y 07,864

1,825,983

A.850,000

A.675,983

3,459,540
A.154,392

6,613,932

$ 10,289,915

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended Decemter 31, 2013 and 2012

Unrretricted Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Net patient service revenue
Rental revenue
Contributions
Contributed services
Special events
Other revenue

Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support
Expenses and Losses

Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased services and professional fees
Supplies
Interest expense
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Special events
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Other

Total expenses and losses

Operating Loss

Other Income
Interest income

Total other income

Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenses and
Decrease in Unrestricted Net Assets

Permanentty Restricted Net Assets
Change in beneficial interest in trusts

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Begimung of Year, as Previously Reported
Adyustment Applicable to Prior Years

Net Assets, Beginning of Year, as Restated
Net Assets, End of Year

2013

2012
(Restated -

Note 4)

2,456,904
133,241
672.666
140,000
232,854

A734
A641,399

2,678,778
640,271
332,181
141,296
68,267

401,228
(7,549)
37,905
(3,200)

580,282

4,869,459

(1,228,060)

17,574

17,574

(1,210,486)

293,213

(917,273)

6,613,932

6,613,932

$ 5,696,659

$ 2,381,880
105,890

1,171,105
153,625
197,318
62,869

4,072,687

2,683,318
606,901
331,766
118,823
53,000

430,127
(28,781)
35,511

538,657

4,769,322

(696,635)

10,575

J0.575

(686,060)

204,021

_(482,039)
4.145,600

2,950,371
7,095,971

$ 6,613,932

See Notes to Financial Statements
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Statements of Caeh Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Operating Activiti^
Change in net assets
Items not requiring cash

Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Gain on sale of equipment
Change in beneficial interest in trusts

Changes in
Patient accounts receivable
Contribution receivable
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Investing Activities
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from dispositions of investments
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Fmancing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of long-tenn debt

Net cash provided by financing activities

Increase (Decrease) in Cash

Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

2013

401,228
(7,549)
(3,200)

(293,213)

(7,223)
194,040
(47,923)
21,361

(659,752)

(211,345)
77,239

(153,513)
3,200

(284,419)

_700,000

700,000

(244.171)

460,312

$ 216,141

2012
(Restated -

Note 4)

$ (917,273) $ (482,039)

430,127
(28.781)

(204,021)

55,933
(194,040)
407,187
374,947

J59.313

(564,054)
330,000
(71,821)

_C305,875)

100,000

100,000

153,438

306,874

$ 460,312

See Notes to Financial Statements
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of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2013 and 2012

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, he.
(Home) pnmarily earns revenues by providing nursing care services and an apartment living
facility to low income, elderly residents in Louisville, Kentucky.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that ^Efect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
la^ .T_at the date ofthefinancial statements and die reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Assets Limited As To Use

Assets limited as to use include assets set aside by the board of directors for future capital
improvements over which the board retains control and may, at its discretion, subsequently use for
other purposes. Assets limited as to use consist of cash at December 31, 2013 and 2012.

Patient Accounts Receivable

The Home repoits patient accounts receivable for services rendered at net realizable amounts from
third-party payers, patients and others. The Home provides an allowance for doubtful accounts
based upon a review of outstanding receivables, historical collection information and existing
econo"iic conditions. As a service to the patient, the Home bills third-party payers directly and
bills the patient when the patient's liability is determined. Patient accounts receivable are due in
full when billed Accounts are considered delinquent and subsequendy written off as bad debts
based on individual credit evaluation and specific circumstances of the account.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated on a straight-Iine basis over the
estimated useful life of each asset. Donations of property and equipment are reported at fair value
^^ni"^rease.in unrestricted net assets lulless use of the assets is restricted by the donor. Monetary
gifts that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as resfricted support. The
expiration of such restrictions is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets when the donated
asset is placed in service.
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and

Long-Lived Asset Impairment

The Home evaluates the rccoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever evenfcs
or circumstances indicate the canying amount may not be recoverable, ff a long-lived asset is
tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimate future cash flows expected to result from
the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, the asset
cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the
carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value. No asset impairment was recognii
during the years ended December 31. 2013 and 2012.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the Home in
perpetuity.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Home has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the Home at
amounts different from its established rates. Net patient service revenue is reported at the
estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers and others for services rendered
and include estimated retroactive revenue adjustments. Rett-oactive adjustments arc considered in
the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rcndered'and
such estimated amounts are revised in future periods as adjustments become known.

Rental Revenue

Rental revenue related to apartment leasing is recognized on the straigfat-lme basis over the term of
the agreement. Any amounts received in advance are recorded as unearned revenue.

Contributions

Unconditional gifts expected to be collected within one year are reported at their net rcalizable
value. Unconditional gifts expected to be collected in future years'are mitially reported at-fair
value determined using the discounted present value of estimated future cash flows technique. The
resulting discount is amortized using the level-yield method and is reported as contribution
revenue.

Gifts receiwd with donor stipulations are reported as either temporarily or pemianently restricted
support. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified and reported as an



St for the of the
of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012

increase in unrestricted net assets. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within
the same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions. Conditional contributions are
reported as liabUities until the condition is eliminated or the contributed assets are returned to the
donor.

Conditional gifts depend on the occurrence of a specified future and uncertain event to bind the
potential donor and are recognized as assets and revenue when the conditions are substantially met
and the gift becomes unconditional.

Contributed Services

Contributions of services are recognized as revenue at their estimated fair values only when the
services received create or enhance nonfinancial assets or require specialized skill possessed by the
individuals providing the service and the service would typically need to be purchased if not
donated. Contribution revenue for the years ended December 31 recognized from contributed
services consisted of:

2013 2012

General and administrative activities
Health care services

82,000
58,000

82,000
71,625

$ 140,000 $ 153,625

Professional Liability Claims

The Home recognizes an accrual for claim liabilities based on estimated ultimate losses and costs
associated witfi setding claims and a receivable to reflect the estimated insurance recoveries, if any.
Professional liability claims are described more fully in Note 8.

Income Taxes

The Home has been recognized as exempt from income taxes under Section 501 of the Internal
Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law. However, the Home is subject to federal
income tax on any unrelated business taxable income. The Home files tax returns in the U.S.
federal jurisdiction. With a few exceptions, the Home is no longer subject to U.S. federal
examinations by tax authorities for years before 2009.



St Joseph's Home for the of the
of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, inc.

Notes to FInaneia! Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 2: Net Patient Service Revenue

The Home has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the Home at
amounts different from its established rates.

These payment arrangements include revenues from Medicare and Medicaid. The amounts of our
service revenues are determined by a number of factors, including the number of licensed beds and
occupancy rates of our Home, the acuity levels of patients and the rates of reimbursement among
payers.

Approximately 85 percent and 88 percent of net patient service revenue is from participation in the
Medicare and state-sponsored Medicaid programs for the years ended December 31,2013 and
2012 respectively. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are
complex and subject to interpretation and changes. As a result, it is reasonably possible that
recorded estimates will change materially in the near term.

The Home has also entered into payment agreements with certain managed care organizations and
other third-party payers.

Note 3: Concentration of Credit Risk

Accounts Receivable

The Home grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are area residents and are
insured under third-party payer agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party
payers at December 31 was:

2013 2012

Medicare
Medicaid

Other third-party payers and patients

17%
80%
3%

100%

10%

6%

100%



St. Joseph's Home for the of the
of the of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Notes to FInanciaS Statements
December 31, and

Bank Balances

The Home considers all liquid investments with original maturities ofthiee months or less to be
cash equivalents.

At December 31,2013, the Home's cash accounts did not exceed federally insured limits. The
cash included in assets limited as to use are not subject to Federal Deposit tosurance Corporation
(FDIC) insurance.

Note 4: Beneficial Interest in Trusts and Restatement of Prior Years' Financial
Statements

The Home is the beneficiary under perpetual and remainder tmsts administered by outside parties.
Under the terms of the perpetual trusts, the Home has the irrevocable right to receive income
earned on the tmst assets in perpetuity but never receives the assets held in tmst. Under the terms
of the remainder trust, the specified beneficiaries receive distributions of the trust's net income
during their lives, and upon the deaths of all beneficiaries, the Home receives the remainder of the
trust's assets. As each beneficiary expires, the Home receives that beneficiary's right to receive net
income distributions. The estimated value of the expected future cash flows is $3,447,605 and
$3,154,392 which represents the fair value of the trust assets at December 31, 2013 and 2012.
respectively. The income from these trusts for 2013 and 2012 was $80,274 and $95,974,
respectively.

The Home did not property account for its beneficial interest in trusts in accordance with
ASC 958-30, Split Interest Agreements. ASC 958-30 requires the Home record the beneficial
interest in trusts if the Home is the beneficiary of a split interest agreement held by a third party
and has an unconditional right to receive all or a portion of the specified cash flows from the assets
held pursuant to that agrrement. In accordance with ASC 958-30, the Home has measured its
beneficial interest at fair value.

10
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Note® to Financial Statement®
December 31,2013 and

The following financial statement line items for 2012 were affected by the correction:

As Restated
As Previously

Reported
Balance Sheet

Beneficial interest in tmsts
Total assets
Permanently restricted net assets
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

Statement of Operations and Changes in
Net Assets

Change in beneficial interest in trusts
Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of the year

Statement of Cash Flows

Change in net assets
Changes in beneficial interest in tmsts

$ 3,154,392
$ 10.289,915
$ 3,154,392
$ 6.613,932
$ 10,289,915

$ 204,021
$ (482,039)
$ 7,095,971

$ (482.039)
$ (204,021)

$
$
$

$
$
$

7,135,523

3,459,540
7,135.523

(686,060)
4,145,600

$ (686,060)

Effect of
Change

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$

$
$

3,154,392
3,154,392
3,154,392
3,154,392
3,154,392

204,021
204,021

2,950,371

204,021
(204,021)

Note 5: Long-Term Debt

The Home has an uncollaterali^d note payable in the amount of $1,750,000 due September 12,
2015, with LifiUe Sistws of the Poor Chicago Province, Inc. (Province) which is an organization
related to the Home. The note payable includes interest at 3 percent that is due at the maturity of
the note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $100,000 due November 2, 2017.
with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3 percent Aat is due at the maturity of the
note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $200,000 due March 21,2018,
with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3 percent that is due at the maturity of the
note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $500,000 due June 17, 2018, with
the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3 percent that is due at the maturity of the note.

11
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Notes to Flnaneia! Statement®
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 6: Functional Expenses

The Home provides health care services primarily to residents within its geographic area.
Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

Health care services
General and administrative
Fundraising

2013

$ 4,057,904
772,732
38,823

2012

$ 3,996.893
735,093
37,336

$ 4,869,459 $ 4,769,322

Note 7: Pension Plan

The Home participates in the Christian Brothers Employee Retirement Plaii, a multiemployer-
defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially all of its employees. The Home contributed
approximately $65,000 and $80,000 to the plan in 2013 and 2012, respectively, which was
included in employee benefits as pension expense in 2013 and 2012 in the statements of operations
and changes in net assets.

The Home participates in the Christian Brothers Retirement Savings Plan, a defined contribution
pension plan covering substantially all employees. There was no pension expense associated with
this plan for the years ended December 31,2013 and 2012.

Note 8: Medical Malpractice Costs

The Home purchases medical malpractice insurance under a claims-made policy on a fixed
premium basis. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require a
health care provider to accrue the expense of its share of malpractice claim costs, if any, for any
reported and unreported incidents of potential improper professional service occumng during die
year by estimating the probable ultimate costs of the incidents. Based upon the Home's claim
experience, no such accrual has been made. It is reasonably possible this estimate could change
materially in the near term.

12



St Joseph's Home for the of the Little
of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Notes to FinanciaE Statements
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Note 9: Significant Estimates and Concentrations

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of
certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Those
matters include the following:

Allowance for Net Patient Service Revenue Adfustments

Estimates of allowances for adjustments included in net patient service revenue are described in
Notes 1 and 2.

Medical Malpractice Claims

Estimates related to the accmal for medical malpractice claims are described in Notes 1 and 8.

Litigation

In the nonnal course of business, the Home is, from time to time, subject to allegations that may or
do result in litigation. Some of these allegations are in areas not covered by the Home's
commercial insurance, i.e., allegations regarding employment practices or perfonnance of
contracts. The Home evaluates such allegations by conducting investigations to determine the
validity of each potential claim. Based upon the advice of counsel, management records an
estimate of the amount of ultimate expected loss, if any, for each of these matters. Events could
occur that would cause the estimate of ultimate loss to differ materially in the near tenn.

Note 10: Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) will substantially reform the United
States health care system. The legislation impacts multiple aspects of the health care system,
including many provisions that change payments from Medicare, Medicaid and insurance
companies. Starting in 2014, the legislation requires the establishment of health insurance
exchanges, which will provide individuals without employer provided health care coverage the
opportunity to purchase insurance. It is anticipated that some employers currendy offering
insurance to employees will opt to have employees seek insurance coverage through the insurance
exchanges. It is possible the reimbursement rates paid by insurers participating in'the insurance
exchanges may be substantially different than rates paid under current health insurance products.
Another significant component of the PPACA is the expansion of the Medicaid program to a wide
range of newly eligible individuals. &i anticipation of this expansion, payments under certain
existing programs, such as Medicare disproportionate share, will be substantially decreased. Each
state's participation in an expanded Medicaid program is optional.

13
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31,2013 and 2012

The Commonwealth of Kentucky has currently indicated it will participate in the expansion of the
Medicaid program.

The PPACA is extremely complex and may be difficult for the federal government and each state
to implement. While the overall impact of the PPACA cannot cun-endy be estimated, it is possible
it will have a negative impact on the Home's net patient service revenue. Additionally, it is
possible the Home will experience payment delays and other operational challenges during
PPACA's implementation.

Note 11: Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the Independent Auditor's Report,
which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

14
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St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Schedule of Balance Sheet Information by Operation
Dee©mber31,2013

Assets

Nursing
Home Apartments Eliminations Total

Current Assets
Cash
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance
Contributions receivable
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Due from apartments

Total current assets

Assets Limited As To Use - Board Designated
Cash

Pro[ rty and Equipment, At Cost
Land and land improvements
Buildings
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Other Assets
Beneficial interest in busts

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Cuirent Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to nursing home

Total cunent liabilides

Long-TennDebt

Total liabilides

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 202,450 $ 13,691 $
183.227

17,913 154
116,233 _- (116,233)
519,823 13,845 (116^33)

368,160

169,540 23,003
11,749,410 5,076,414
1,462,301 113,972
13.381,251 5,213,389
9,807,982 2,995,139

3,573^69 2,218,250

3.447.605

$ 7,908.857 $ 2,232,095 $ (116.233) $ 10,024.719

$ 216,141
183,227

18.067

417,435

368.160

192,543
16,825,824
1,576^73

18,594,640
12,803,121

5,791^19

3,447,605

109

116,233

116,342

$ 181,244
1.596,707

1,777,951

2,550,000
4,327,951

133301
3,447,605

3^80,906

$ 7,908,857 $ 2,232,095 $ (116,233) $ 10,024,719

116^42

2,115,753

2,115,753

(116,233)

(116,233)

(116,233)

181,353
1,596.707

1,778,060

2,550,000

4,328,060

2,249.054
3.447,605

5,696,659

15
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Schedule of Statement of Operations Information by Operation

Year Ended December 31,2013

Nursing
Home Apartments Eliminations Total

Operating Revenues
Net patient service revenue
Rental revenue
Contribudons
Contributed services
Special events
Other revenue

Total operating revenues

Operating Expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased swvices and professional fees
Supplies
Interest expense
Dq)reciarion and amonizadon
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Special events
Gain on sale of property and

equipment
Other

Total operating expenses

Operating Loss

Other Income
Interest income

Total other income

$ 2,456,904 $

672,666
140.000
232,854

5,734

3,508,158

2,633,056
632,584
318,111
134.614
68^67

264,570
C7.102)
37,905

(3,200)
519.415

4,598,220

(1,090,062)

17,558

17,558

133,241

133,241

45,722
7,687

14,070
6.682

136,658
(447)

60,867

271.239

(137,??8)

16

16

2.456,904
133,241
672,666
140,000
232.854

5.734

3,641.399

2,678,778
640,271
332,181
141.296
68,267

401,228
f7,549)
37,905

(3.200)
580,282

4,869,459

(1,228,060)

17.574

17,574

Defidency of Revenues Over Expenses and
Decrease in Uiirestrieted Net Assets $ (i ,072,504) $ (U10,486)
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It is the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to a Church, to a
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support a Church or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
it is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.
Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor, Inc.

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose. In other words, the
appropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to support a program which benefits the public, and which has
been, or could be undertaken by the government.

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably eannarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no tangible
or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund equipment
used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the grantee
church or organization.
The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
members or affiliates.

The grantee church or organization may not use public funds in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or
religious practice.
Public funds involved in the grant may not be used to support a school or any program of instruction operated by the
grantee church or organization, or in its name.
The grantee organization may not use public funds m any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the
organization.

The grantee church or organization must establish and maintain a system ofrecordkeeping which clearly and
completely documents its use of the public funds involved in the grant.

SIGNATURE
[ I agree under the penalty of law to comply with all the items in this disclosure. I am aware my organization will not
I be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been
I approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be repaid. I further certify that I am legally
j authorized to sign this disclosure for the applying organization.

.^-£'^-.
/^

I Signaturejof Legal Signatory:
|_^_^2^-
I Legal Signatory (please pr'mt)-
|_A_lTla.uij£.en_Jl3^j4^veL^__
Phone: Extension*

)3^kMr-A3aa--.2^-Li

Date:: 7- Z2'^
Title: LEd.___FMJ^±G± irfelC..-__I

__FlJ_iaU-L3>U.U^_^J4±-y^J
3i^e/^4-Ke ,^por or^



Salary of three (3) highest paid staff

Director of Nursing $38.71 / hour

Asst. Director of Nursing $27.91 / hour

Development Director $27.67 /hour

The Home has 53 full-time and 42 part-time employees

We have Twelve (12) Little Sister of the Poor, who operate the Home but do to their vow of
poverty do not receive a paycheck.
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit

Company Type
Status

Standing
State
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers
President

Vice President

Secretary
Treasurer

Treasurer

Director

Director

Director

0110354
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR, INC.

N - Non-profit
KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY
1/1/1880
6/9/2015
15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217
SR. CHANTAL PEYTON
15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

SR. CHANTAL PEYTON
SR. MAUREEN COURTNEY
SR. ROSE MARIE MAYOCK
SR. ROSE MARIE MAYOCK
SR. ROSE MARIE MAYOCK
SR. CHANTAL PEYTON
SR. MAUREEN COURTNEY
SR. ROSE MARIE MAYOCK

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation
Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Incorporator

Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator
Incorporator

Images available online
Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed pnor to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(rswtlytek15vrijseOpaiyy3))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0110354&ct=09&cs=99999

TEANNE MARIE TURFINN
MADELEINE TERNI
ANNE FLANIGAN
EUGENEIE PAUMAND

EMENANCE GRAUDIN
TEANNE MARIE TURFINN
MADELEINE TERNI
ANNE FLANIGAN
EUGENEIE PAUMAND

EMENANCE GRAUDIN
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Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
Registered Agent
name/address change
Annual Report
Certificate of Assumed Name
Annual Report

Annual Report
Annual Report
Registered Agent
name/address change
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Report
S_ta_t.ement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
Annual Report

Amendment
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

6/9/2015
5/22/2014
6/13/2013

5/30/2012

5/17/2012
2/28/2012
2/23/2011
4/6/2010
5/11/2009

12/10/2008

3/10/2008
3/14/2007
3/3/2006
3/3/2006
4/19/2005
6/23/2003
4/30/2002
8/28/2001
5/30/2001
6/21/2000
5/26/1999
4/14/1998
4/2/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
7/1/1995
3/21/1994
3/18/1993
8/28/1992
8/28/1992
7/1/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989

Assumed Names
ST. JOSEPH'S HOME FOR THE AGED

Activity History
Filing

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

File Date

6/9/2015
8:56:15 AM
5/22/2014
11:47:45 AM
6/13/2013
8:45:47 AM

1 page
1 page
1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page
1 page
1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
6 pages
1 page
1 page
2 pages
1 page
1 page

tiff
tiff
tiff
trff

tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
PDF

tiff

tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tW
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiLf
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tjff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff
tiff

PDF
PDF
PDF

PDF

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF

PDF

PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF
PDF

Effective Date

6/9/2015

5/22/2014

6/13/2013

Active

Org. Referenced

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(rswtlytek15vrijseOpaiyy3))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0110354&ct=09&cs=99999 2/4
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Registered agent address change

Annual report

Added assumed name

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Registered agent address change
Amendment - Change purpose

Microfilmed Images

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

5/30/2012
1:12:50 PM
5/17/2012
10:49:37 AM
2/28/2012
9:37:11 AM
2/23/2011
7:57:57 AM
4/6/2010
3:22:00 PM
5/11/2009
1:42:41 PM
12/10/2008
1:39:29 PM
3/10/2008
10:42:17 AM
3/14/2007
12:20:01 PM
3/3/2006
9:45:40 AM
3/3/2006
9:40:32 AM
6/18/2001
2:20:14 PM
5/30/2001
11:25:50 AM
4/14/1998
8/28/1992

5/30/2012

5/17/2012

2/28/2012

2/23/2011

4/6/2010

5/11/2009
1:42:41 PM

12/10/2008

3/10/2008

3/14/2007

3/3/2006

3/3/2006

6/18/2001

5/30/2001

4/14/1998
8/28/1992

ST. JOSEPH'S HOME FOR
THE AGED

Microfilm images are not availableonline. They can
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502

be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
;-564-5687.

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Amendment

4/4/2005
6/21/2004
6/23/2003
4/30/2002
8/28/2001
5/30/2001
6/21/2000
5/26/1999
4/14/1998
4/2/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
7/1/1995
3/21/1994
3/18/1993
8/28/1992
8/28/1992

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page

5 pages

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(rswtlytek15vrijseOpaiyy3))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0110354&ct=09&cs=99999 3/4
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Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Articles of Incorporation
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Statement of Change

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

7/1/1992
7/1/1991
7/1/1990
7/1/1989
5/13/1984
10/9/1978
8/30/1978
8/30/1978

1 page
1 page
1 page

1 page
9 pages
2 pages
3 pages
2 pages

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(rswtlytek15vrijseOpaiyy3))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0110354&ct=09&cs=99999 4/4




